Public Document Pack

East
Hg{; gls Alison Stuart
\/ Head of Legal and

Democratic Services
MEETING : PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
VENUE : COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD
DATE : TUESDAY 22 MAY 2018
TIME : 7.00 PM

MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

Councillor M Pope (Chairman)

Councillors A Alder, P Ballam, P Boylan, S Cousins, K Crofton,

D Oldridge, T Page, L Radford, S Reed, P Ruffles, S Stainsby, T Stowe and
] Wyllie

Substitutes:

Conservative Group: Councillor D Andrews, R Henson, W Mortimer
and C Woodward

(Note: Substitution arrangements must be notified by the absent Member
to Democratic Services 24 hours before the meeting)

The above Membership is subject to confirmation at Annual
Council on 16 May 2018

CONTACT OFFICER: LORRAINE
BLACKBURN
Lorraine.blackburn@eastherts.gov.uk
01279 502172

This agenda has been printed using 100% recycled paper

www.eastherts.gov.uk


mailto:Lorraine.blackburn@eastherts.gov.uk

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member, present at a meeting of the Authority, or any committee, sub-
committee, joint committee or joint sub-committee of the Authority, with a
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) in any matter to be considered or being
considered at a meeting:

. must not participate in any discussion of the matter at the meeting;
. must not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the meeting;
. must disclose the interest to the meeting, whether registered or not,

subject to the provisions of section 32 of the Localism Act 2011;

. if the interest is not registered and is not the subject of a pending
notification, must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within
28 days;

. must leave the room while any discussion or voting takes place.

A DPl is an interest of a Member or their partner (which means spouse or
civil partner, a person with whom they are living as husband or wife, or a

person with whom they are living as if they were civil partners) within the
descriptions as defined in the Localism Act 2011.

The Authority may grant a Member dispensation, but only in limited
circumstances, to enable him/her to participate and vote on a matter in
which they have a DPI.

It is a criminal offence to:

. fail to disclose a disclosable pecuniary interest at a meeting if it is not
on the register;

. fail to notify the Monitoring Officer, within 28 days, of a DPI that is not
on the register that a Member disclosed to a meeting;

. participate in any discussion or vote on a matter in which a Member
has a DPI;
. knowingly or recklessly provide information that is false or misleading

in notifying the Monitoring Officer of a DPI or in disclosing such
interest to a meeting.

(Note: The criminal penalties available to a court are to impose a fine
not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale and disqualification
from being a councillor for up to 5 years.)



Public Attendance

East Herts Council welcomes public attendance at its meetings and will provide a
reasonable number of agendas for viewing at the meeting. Please note that
there is seating for 27 members of the public and space for a further 30 standing
in the Council Chamber on a “first come first served” basis. When the Council
anticipates a large attendance, an additional 30 members of the public can be
accommodated in Room 27 (standing room only), again on a “first come, first
served” basis, to view the meeting via webcast.

If you think a meeting you plan to attend could be very busy, you can check if the
extra space will be available by emailing democraticservices@eastherts.gov.uk or
calling the Council on 01279 655261 and asking to speak to Democratic Services.

Audio/Visual Recording of meetings

Everyone is welcome to record meetings of the Council and its Committees using
whatever, non-disruptive, methods you think are suitable, which may include
social media of any kind, such as tweeting, blogging or Facebook. However, oral
reporting or commentary is prohibited. If you have any questions about this
please contact Democratic Services (members of the press should contact the
Press Office). Please note that the Chairman of the meeting has the discretion to
halt any recording for a number of reasons, including disruption caused by the
filming or the nature of the business being conducted. Anyone filming a meeting
should focus only on those actively participating and be sensitive to the rights of
minors, vulnerable adults and those members of the public who have not
consented to being filmed.



mailto:democraticservices@eastherts.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. Appointment of Vice Chairman

To appoint a Vice Chairman for the Civic Year 2018/19

2. Apologies

3. Minutes (Pages 7 - 20)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 13
March 2018

4. Chairman's Announcements

5. Declarations of Interest

To receive any Members’ Declarations of Interest and Party Whip
arrangements

6. Housing and Health Strategy Update (Pages 21 - 40)

7. Draft Annual Report 2017/18 (Pages 41 - 90)

8. Castle Weir Micro Hydro Scheme (Pages 91 - 106)

9. Performance Audit and Governance - Work Programme 2018/19 (Pages
107 - 128)

10. Urgent Items

To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the



meeting is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration and is not likely to
involve the disclosure of exempt information.



This page is intentionally left blank



PAG

PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Agenda Iltem 3

PAG

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS,
HERTFORD ON TUESDAY 13 MARCH 2018,
AT 7.00 PM

Councillor M Pope (Chairman)
Councillors A Alder, P Ballam, S Cousins,
K Crofton, D Oldridge, L Radford, S Reed,
P Ruffles, T Stowe and | Wyllie

Councillors S Rutland-Barsby

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Isabel Brittain - Head of Strategic
Finance and
Property

Lorraine Blackburn - Democratic
Services Officer

Helen Standen - Director

Ben Wood - Head of

Communications,
Strategy and Policy

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Alan Cooper - SIAS

Debbie Hanson - Ernst Young LLP

Pamela Hillie - Ernst Young LLP

Nick Jennings - Shared Anti-Fraud Service
(SAFS)

Page 7



PAG

389

390

391

392

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting adding that this
was the last meeting of the civic year.

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of
Councillors P Boylan, R Henson, and | Kaye. It was
noted that Councillor S Cousins was substituting for
Councillor ) Kaye.

MINUTES - 16 JANUARY 2018

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the meeting
held on 16 January 2018 be confirmed as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

CORPORATE FINANCIAL HEALTHCHECK REPORT - QUARTER
3

The Head of Strategic Finance and Property and Head
of Communications, Strategy and Policy submitted a
monitoring report on finance and performance as at
31 December 2017.

The Head of Strategic Finance and Property stated that
the budget overspend as at 31 December 2017, was
£58k and this now stood at £55k. She added that the
overspend had been considered by Leadership Team
and that going forward, the future aim was to come in
on budget. The Committee Chairman acknowledged
that the overspend had been trending downwards.

Page 8

PAG



PAG

PAG

Councillors K Crofton and ] Wyllie referred to the
underspend in relation to the Castle Weir micro hydro
scheme and the apparent lack of progress in this
project. The Head of Strategic Finance and Property
explained the budgeting arrangements on this issue
and undertook to ask the Head of Operations to
provide an update. The Committee Chairman
reminded Members that the Environment Agency had
been slow to respond and had delayed progress.

Councillor S Cousins supported the Castle Weir micro
hydro scheme, adding that it would bring great benefit
financially, to the running costs of Hertford Theatre.

Councillor A Alder sought clarification regarding
Decent Home Grants (Policy) and the Bell Street,
Sawbridgeworth toilets and car park. The Head of
Strategic Finance and Property agreed to ask
appropriate Heads of Service to provide Members with
an update.

In response to a query by Councillor D Oldridge, the
Head of Strategic Finance and Property explained how
claw backs in the budget were approached, e.g., by not
filling vacant posts, reducing office consumables to
prevent over-ordering.

Councillor K Crofton requested further information
regarding a £13k reduction in income predicted in
orders for clinical waste collections. The Head of
Strategic Finance and Property undertook to ask the
Head of Operations to respond to Members.

The Chairman referred to depressed rental incomes in
respect of Charrington’s House, Bishop’s Stortford.

Page 9



PAG

The Head of Strategic Finance and Property
commented that there had been a number of new
signings which would go some way to address the gap
in the 2018/19 budget. The Head of Communications,
Strategy and Policy provided an update in relation to
“Launch Pad” and the internal changes to the ground
floor layout of Charrington’s House in order to attract
smaller businesses.

The Committee Chairman referred to the increased
costs in Legal and Democratic Services and was
advised that an interim member of staff had been
appointed to fill a position at the beginning of the year,
however, the post had now been permanently filled.

Members debated the issue of shortages and causes in
recruiting sufficient planning staff. Members
supported the suggestion that this be referred to the
Interim Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development as a first step and the possibility of
including this in the work programme for review.

The Committee Chairman referred to the overspend of
£110k in relation to BATs shared service and the
increased costs in respect of cyber security and
additional software licenses. The Committee
supported a suggestion that this be added to the work
programme for further scrutiny.

In response to a query from Councillor A Alder about
Aged Debtors, the Head of Strategic Finance and
Property stated that one large invoice regarding the
car park in Bishop's Stortford remained outstanding.
She agreed to write to Members with an update.

Page 10

PAG



PAG

The Committee Chairman queried whether the “My
Incubator” project offered value for money. The Head
of Communications, Policy and Strategy provided an
update on this, funding streams and proposed
alternative accommodation.

The Committee Chairman queried the issue of the
£240k housing benefit equalisation reserve and
whether the volatility was likely to continue. The Head
of Strategic Finance and Property explained the
position in relation to housing subsidy claims and the
impact on the budget.

In response to a query from the Committee Chairman
regarding the £821k capital resources for future social
housing schemes, the Head of Strategic Finance and
Property explained that this sum was being set aside in
reserves until a worthy scheme had been identified.

The Committee supported the recommendations as
detailed.

RESOLVED - that (A) the Executive be advised
that Members noted the projected revenue
budget forecast overspend of now £55k in
2017/18;

(B) the capital budget forecasted underspend
of £2.166m , be noted;

(C) the reported performance and actions for
the period October 2017 to December 2017 be

noted;

(D) the Head of Operations provide Members

Page 11

PAG



PAG

with an update in relation to the Castle Weir
Micro Hydro scheme including the issue of the
budget underspend,;

(E) the Head of Strategic Finance and Property
provide Members with an update on the Decent
Homes Grants (Policy);

(F) the Head of Operations provide Members
with an update in relation to the Bell Street,
Sawbridgeworth toilets and car park;

(G) the Head of Operations provide Members
with an update in relation to a £13k reduction in
predicted income in relation to clinical waste
collections;

(H) the BATs shared service and the increased
costs which have occurred in respect of cyber
security and additional software licenses be
added to the Work Programme for further
scrutiny; and

(I) the Head of Strategic Finance and Property
provide Members with an update in relation to
Aged Debtors and the large invoice still
outstanding in relation to the car park at
Bishop's Stortford.

393  GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATIONS (GDPR) -
UPDATE

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services and
Monitoring Officer submitted an update in relation to
the forthcoming General Data Protection regulations

Page 12



PAG

394

due to come into force on 25 May 2018. The
Committee Chairman asked Members to write to the
Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring
Officer with any queries.

Councillor A Alder requested that a training session be
arranged on how Members held and used personal
data. This was supported.

RESOLVED - that (A) the report be noted; and

(B) the Head of Legal and Democratic Services
and Monitoring Officer, be advised of Members’
support for training.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR - AUDIT PLANNING REPORT - YEAR
ENDING 31 MARCH 2018

The External Auditor submitted a report summarising
the Audit Plan and the approach proposed by the
External Auditors in carrying out their responsibilities.

The report explained the proposed audit approach in
accordance with statute and professional
requirements and in relation to the Committee’s and
service expectations. The Audit Plan provided a
summary of the External Auditor’s initial assessment of
the key risks and the strategy to address those risks.
The External Auditor commented that specialist advice
was sought when needed and that their role was to
ensure that value for money was achieved and to
confirm that sound arrangements were in place.

The report was debated at length. Members sought
and were provided with clarification on a number of

PAG

Page 13



PAG PAG

issues, including:

e the valuation of assets and the assumptions
made;

e  Old River Lane - valuation of asset;

e changed deadlines in relation to the finalisation of
the accounts;

e time spent on site by the External Auditors and
number of return visits made.

e value for money arrangements and value for
money risks (including those in relation to the Old
River Lane plans and the establishment of a
property company, and those in relation to a long
term leisure company; and

. materiality set at 2% of the Council's prior gross
expenditure and why it had been set at this
figure.

The External Auditor explained the various stages
involved in an audit, what could be included and the
proposed timeframes for a review. This included:

. Income and expenditure;

. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) additions;
e  Exit packages;

o Grant information;

. Contracts;

. Leases; and

e  Housing benefits.

It was noted that timescales would be the subject of
discussion with the Head of Strategic Finance and

Property.

Members supported the level of materiality (2%)

Page 14



PAG

395

suggested by the External Auditor and noted the
report.

The Committee Chairman on behalf of Members
thanked the External Auditor for their report.

RESOLVED - that (A) the report be noted; and

(B) the level of materiality set by the External
Auditor at 2%, be supported.

SHARED ANTI- FRAUD SERVICE DRAFT PLAN 2018/19

The Shared Anti-Fraud Officer submitted a report
setting out the proposed Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/19
and reminded Members that the LGA Workbook on
Fraud and Bribery Prevention had been made available
at the last meeting.

The SAFs Officer provided a summary of the report,
including a summary of some of the cases currently
being investigated. He thanked Councillor A Alder who
had been involved in organising training for local
parish clerks.

The SAFs Officer referred Members to the Action Plan
2018/19 and what areas of activity would be reviewed.
He stated that he hoped the service could achieve a
£150k saving next year and summarised the
campaigns to highlight and identity fraud and
corruption.

The SAFs Officer stated that in his view, the best action
to prevent fraud, was to publicise the successes of the
service. He explained how monies saved through

PAG

Page 15



PAG

396

successful prosecutions trickled back to the
appropriate Councils. The use of social media to
deliver an anti-fraud culture was discussed.

The Committee Chairman on behalf of Members
thanked the SAFs for the report and the targets
achieved.

RESOLVED - that (A) the report be noted; and

(B) the SAFs Anti-Fraud Plan for 2018/19 be
approved.

SHARED INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE (SIAS) INTERNAL AUDIT

PLAN 2018/19

The Shared Internal Audit Service (SIAS) submitted a
report on the proposed Internal Audit Plan for
2018/19. The SIAS Officer provided a summary of the
report and referred to proposals to reduce the service
by 10% which he said, would not affect the level of
service provided. The SIAS Officer outlined the scope
of the 2018/19 proposed audit, and the anticipated
length of audit days to complete each area of review.
He confirmed that the internal audit would include the
profile of aged debts and Section 106 spend
arrangements.

Councillor K Crofton sought further information on the
management challenges of Section 106 payments. The
Committee supported the suggestion that this be
included on its work programme for review.

The Committee noted the report and the suggestion
that the management challenges of Section 106

Page 16

PAG



PAG

397

398

payments be included on its work programme for
review.

RESOLVED - that (A) the report be noted; and
(B) the management challenges of Section 106
payments be included on the Committee’s work

programme for review.

SHARED INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE - AUDIT PLAN: UPDATE

The Shared Internal Audit Service submitted a progress
report on the 2017/18 audit plan. He provided an
update of what additional audits had been added to
the internal audit, including that of the General Data
Protection Regulations (GDPR).

The Committee noted the Internal Audit Progress
report and supported the amendments to the Audit
Plan as at 23 February 2018. The Committee also
noted the status of high priority recommendations.

RESOLVED - that (A) the Internal Audit Progress
report be noted;

(B) the amendments to the Audit Plan as at 23
February 2018 be approved; and

(C) the status of high priority recommendations be
noted.

RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY ANNUAL REVIEW

The Executive Member for Finance and Support
Services submitted a report updating Members on

PAG

Page 17



PAG

399

PAG

proposed changes to the Risk Management Strategy.
The proposed tracked changes were detailed in the
report.

Members referred to Appendix 1 - Categories of risk
(agenda page 205) and suggested that the wording
under “Risk” within “Examples” should be amended to
read “New political arrangements” and that all other
wording should be deleted within this heading. This
was supported.

The Committee supported the proposed change and
recommended the report as amended, to the
Executive.

RESOLVED - that (A) the Executive be advised
that the Committee supports the revised Risk
Management Strategy, as now amended.

WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19

The Chairman of Performance, Audit and Governance
Committee submitted a report on the Committee’s
future work programme. The Democratic Services
Officer provided an update to the report:

e  Annual Leisure Performance report - to be
pushed back;

e  Delivery of Housing Health and Strategy - subject
to confirmation by the Head of Housing and
Health;

e Annual Finance Report 2017/18 - to be removed
(from July meeting);

e  Project Savings to be added to July meeting (Head
of Strategic Finance and Property);

Page 18



PAG

e  Constitution Review : Update - to be removed as
this will be reported directly to Council;

J Statement of Accounts 2017/18 - remove as these
will be signed off in July.

The Committee was reminded of an earlier suggestion
to include BATs shared service and the increased costs
in respect of cyber security and additional software

licenses, on the work programme. This was supported.

Members referred to the difficulties the Council faced
in recruiting Planning Officers and asked that
Members' concerns be forwarded to the Interim Head
of Human Resources and Organisational Development.

The Committee was reminded of the earlier suggestion
to include within the work programme a review of the
management challenges of Section 106 payments.

This was also supported.

The Committee received the work programme as
detailed and supported the proposed changes now
detailed.

RESOLVED - that (A) the Work Programme as
now amended, be received; and

(B) Members' concerns regarding the
difficulties the Council faced in recruiting
Planning Officers be forwarded to the Interim
Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development.

The meeting closed at 8.55 pm

PAG

Page 19



PAG

Chairman

Date

Page 20

PAG



Agenda Item 6

EAST HERTS COUNCIL

PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
22 MAY 2018

REPORT BY EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR HEALTH AND

HOUSING AND HEALTH STRATEGY ACTION PLAN UPDATE 2018

WARD(S) AFFECTED: ALL

Purpose/Summary of Report

e To report to members the progress made in 2017/18 in
delivering the objectives stemming from the Housing and
Health Strategy Action Plan 2016-2021 to enable comment and
consideration of futures ways of achieving the objectives going
forward.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PERFORMACE, AUDIT AND
GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: That:

(A) Members' note the progress made in 2017/18 in delivering
the objectives stemming from the Housing and Health
Strategy Action Plan 2016-2021.

(B) Suggestions regarding ways to achieve the objectives in the
Action Plan be forwarded to the Head of Housing and Health
for consideration.

1.0 Background

1.1 The Housing and Health Strategy 2016-2021 was published in
2016 and since then the council and its partners have been

Page 21



1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

Page 22

working to deliver the associated Action Plan.

The Housing and Health Strategy 2016-2021 is a high level
strategy and the action plan looks to aid the Strategic
Objectives to:

e enable affordable housing delivery through partnership
working and maximise suitably located and constructed
development opportunities, whilst ensuring the best use of
existing stock

o focus on meeting the housing needs of active and frail older
persons

e work to meet the needs of vulnerable people in the housing
market

e seek to support rural communities in meeting their local
housing needs.

Delivery in 2017/18

This report highlights progress for each of the Strategic
Objectives. Full details are contained in Essential Reference
Paper “B”. Key achievements in 2017/18 are highlighted
below.

First, with regard to Strategic Objective 1: Enable affordable
housing delivery through partnership working and maximise
suitably located and constructed development opportunities,
whilst ensuring the best use of existing stock, the Housing and
Planning teams have worked closely on ensuring that new
affordable housing is delivered effectively in the District.

Achievements in 2017/18 include;

o Affordable Housing Policy included in the District Plan that
clearly sets out the Council's expectations of the quantity
and type of affordable housing included in private
developments

e Draft Supplementary Planning Guidance for Affordable



2.3

2.4

2.5

Housing going out for consultation.
Delivering new affordable housing units - 162 delivered
through Registered Providers in 2017/18.

Strategic Objective 2: Focus on meeting the housing needs of active
and frail older persons:

liaison with Hertfordshire County Council to consider older
persons’ needs; this work is on-going

Policy on specialist housing for older and vulnerable people
included in the District Plan.

Policy on accessible and adaptable homes included in the
District Plan

Report on downsizing presented at East Herts Housing and
Health Conference and Councillor Wellbeing Meeting.
Action plan to address under-occupation developed from
report.

Additional age restricted new build dwellings delivered -
four units in Gladstone Road, Ware and two units in South
Street, Bishops Stortford

Strategic Objective 3: Work to meet the needs of vulnerable people
in the housing market:

e The checklist of key housing hazards drawn up and

provided to Hertfordshire Council for use by their
professionals when visiting vulnerable residents.

Strategic Objective 4: Seek to support rural communities in
meeting their local housing needs:

e Responses provided to requests for information in support

of Neighbourhood Plans for Walkern, Braughing and
Standon.

Page 23



3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

e Community Led Housing Project Report commissioned and
delivered in partnership with Uttlesford, Epping Forest and
Harlow.

Priorities for 2018/19

The priorities for 2018/19 to deliver the overall Strategic
Objectives include:

. To continue to deliver a strong pipeline of Affordable
Homes
. To work with partners such as Hertfordshire County

Council and Registered Providers on meeting the needs
of Older and Vulnerable People in the District

. To work with Health partners to co-ordinate projects
which maximise health and housing opportunities

. To implement the Homelessness Reduction Act

These actions are included in the table in Essential Reference
Paper “B".

Implications/Consultations

Information on any corporate issues and consultation
associated with this report can be found within Essential
Reference Paper ‘A’

Members to consider and comment on the progress made to
date.

Background documents:

None

Contact Member: ClIr Eric Buckmaster, Executive Member for

Page 24

Health and Wellbeing.
eric.buckmaster@eastherts.gov.uk



mailto:eric.buckmaster@eastherts.gov.uk

Contact Officer:  Jonathan Geall, Head of Housing and Heath.
Jonathan.Geall@eastherts.gov.uk

Report Author:

Louise Harris, Housing Strategy and Development
Manager

Louise.Harris@eastherts.gov.uk

Page 25


mailto:Jonathan.Geall@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:Louise.Harris@eastherts.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ESSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER ‘A’

IMPLICATIONS/CONSULTATIONS

Contribution to
the Council's
Corporate
Priorities/
Objectives
(delete as
appropriate):

Priority 1 - Improve the health and wellbeing of our
communities

Priority 2 - Enhance the quality of people’s lives

Priority 3 - Enable a flourishing local economy

Consultation:

Internal Officer Consultation with housing, health and
wellbeing and planning policy departments.

Legal: N/A

Financial: Resources to support actions in the latter years of the
2016-2020 Action Plan will be subject to future
proposals to members

Human None for the council arising directly from this report

Resource:

Risk None for the council arising directly from this report.

Management: |Individual elements of the Action Plan are subject to
their own risk analysis where required

Health and This Action Plan is part of the Housing and Health

wellbeing - Strategy which seeks to bring together work streams

issues and from across the sector to improve the quality of life

impacts: for residents

Equality Impact
Assessment
required:

No

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



6¢ 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

East Herts Housing and Health Strategy 2016 - 21
Progress against Housing Strategy Objectives, Actions and Targets -May 2018
Actions Completed and Closed during 2017/18.

Objective 1

- To bid for Government grants which become available such as the Accelerated Housing Fund and the
Community Housing Fund.
The Council bid for funding from DCLG in 2016/17. The Council has been successful with funding for the
Community Housing Fund and was unsuccessful for the Accelerated Housing Fund.

- To commission and facilitate a stock modelling survey for private stock and provide key health data
to the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. An interim report is expected in April with additional
information on EPCs to be provided at a later date once available.

Sept 17 - Final report now available. EPC data now being reviewed for JSNA. Health Impact Assessment
received.

Objective 2

- To prepare a database of older persons scheme information for the provision in the District and have
an information booklet.



Essential Reference Paper “B”

July 2017 for the new East Herts website. Draft for website completed and will be online in October 2017.

0€ 23ed

Objective 3

-To review the referral and move-on processes with the young person’s project at Rose Court and the
YMCA to ensure it is working effectively by July 2016.

Sept 17 - Complete; East Herts YMCA purchased by B1 YMCA. New nominations agreement to be drafted.

Objective Key action to meet Target deadline / ongoing work

objective as at May 2018

Strategic Objective 1

1.1 Achieve the right mix, tenure | a)To deliver the new The Affordable Housing Policy is
and proportion of affordable | affordable housing policy as | ongoing throughout the
housing on new developments | set out in the Draft District | Examination of the Draft District
based on need. Plan. Plan

Prepare and consult on

The target for 2017/18 is Supplementary Planning Guidance
125 units of new affordable | for Affordable Housing. Draft
housing document by spring 2018

Apr 18 -162 affordable housing
units delivered 2017/18

Draft SPD delivered to go out to
consultation early 2018/19




L€ 98ed

Objective

Key action to meet

objective

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work
as at May 2018

The Affordable Housing Policy will
be confirmed following the receipt
of the Inspectors Report.

1.2

Maximise funding
opportunities for the delivery
of new affordable housing.

a)To continue to work with
Registered Provider
partners to find
opportunities to support
affordable housing
developments

b)To bid for Government
grants which become
available.

The Council has worked in
partnership with Network Homes
and has provided grant funding for
the Ridgeway Scheme, Hertford
and Gladstone Road, Ware.

The Council will continue to work
with partners to fund affordable
housing schemes by March 2018.

The Council have been successful
in receiving £7k funding through
LGA Housing Advisor Programme.
An advisor has been selected and is
working with the Housing Team




Z€ 93ed

1.3

Objective

Raise standards in the private
sector, particularly in Houses
in Multiple Occupation (HMOs)

Key action to meet

objective

a)For the Council to work
with HCC on the Eco Homes
Project and to focus on
poor thermal housing
improvements.

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work

as at May 2018

Being developed, according to
HCC/District project timetable

Jan 18 - Herts Warmer Homes
Scheme successfully launched Nov
2017 and will initially operate until
Oct 18

Apr 18 - “EcoFlex” launched in
March 2018, as an extension to
Herts Warmer Homes. This allows
EH to work with energy suppliers
to help identify vulnerable
households that could benefit
from energy efficient
improvements.

b)To inspect and initiate
action in at least 10 HMOs
per year and is monitored
in the Housing and Health
Service Plan as SP1 2.16

March 2018.

Sept 2017 - It is unlikely that the
target will be metin 2017/18

Jan 2018 - 6 inspected 2017/18
Apr 18 -Target met for 2017/18




¢€ aded

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Objective Key action to meet Target deadline / ongoing work
objective as at May 2018
c) To review the Housing September 2017: Guidance still not
Enforcement Policy in the available. Aim is to work with
light of the Deregulation Act | Herts & Beds authorities and to
restrictions on retaliatory incorporate into Environmental
eviction, by June 2017. Health enforcement policy
Awaiting guidance from Jan 2018 - Additional factors to
Government. incorporate into revised policy

have been identified. New policy
expected 1st quarter 2018/19

Apr 18 -Delayed until second
quarter 2018/19 due to limited

resources
Strategic Objective 2
2.1 To work with the County a)The Draft District Plan March 2018.
Council and Registered contains policies on Older Sept 17 - Local accommodation
Providers to identify and Vulnerable People Board meeting regu|ar|y and are
opportunities within the going forward. looking to pilot a joint approach.

district for flexi-care schemes. | HCC is setting up Local




€ 98ed

Objective

Key action to meet

objective

Accommodation Boards to
look at provision in the
District.

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work
as at May 2018

HCC reviewing Flexicare contracts
across the county

2.2 To work with the Dementia a) To work with Registered | March 2018.
Friendly Programme to Provider partners to
mainstream the principles into | implement the Dementia
East Herts accommodation. Friendly Programme in their
organisations.
2.3 To undertake a strategic review | a) To support Planning Sept 17 - District Plan is at

with partners of all Older

Persons accommodation in the

District.

Policy in looking at the
implications of an older
population in the District
and the impact on type,
tenure and location of
housing requirements
through the Local Plan
process by Spring 2016.

examination. Examination in public
to commence 03/10/17.

Plan includes a policy on specialist
housing for older and vulnerable
people

RP stock asset strategies for older
person accommodation are in
place.

Jan 2018 - District Plan final
hearing session to be held on
30/01/18




g€ a3ded

Objective

Key action to meet

objective

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work
as at May 2018

Apr 18 - District Plan EiP concluded
in January, Main Modifications
consultation undertaken between
February and March. Consultation
representations passed onto
Inspector whose Final Report is
anticipated towards the end of
May. Adoption of Plan likely to be
June/july.

2.4

To participate in the
countywide review of housing
adaptations to support
independent living.

a) To continue to support
Crossroads Care to develop
and deliver the Dementia
Friendly Homes project to
200 residents, and to
evaluate the scheme.

August 2017: Continuing until HIA
starts following which the aim is to
incorporate this objective in the
HIA service.

Apr 18 - The HIA has made a
decision not to move forward with
integrating dementia friendly
homes project into the service.

b) To continue to participate
in the countywide review of
housing adaptations

services, in accordance with

Sept 17 - HIA effective from
02/10/17

Jan 2018 - not approved cases
transferred to HIA from 2/10/17.




9¢ a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Objective Key action to meet Target deadline / ongoing work
objective as at May 2018
the project plan and Approved cases are being
timetable. managed.
Still working with HCC to complete
project.
Apr 18 - HIA running and able to
approve cases
Strategic Objective 3
3.1 To work with the a) HCC is setting up Local The Council has held a joint
Accommodation Boards to Accommodation Boards to meeting with HCC to set up a Local
undertake a strategic review look at provision in the Accommodation Board to look at
of Vulnerable Peoples Needs | District. the needs of Older and Vulnerable
in the District. People in the District.
Sept 17 - Local Accommodation
Board in place and meeting for
next 12 months booked. HCC have
drawn up needs statements for
individual client groups.
3.2 To ensure that our Temporary | a) Undertake a review of December 2017
Accommodation offer is fit for | temporary accommodation | Sept 17 - Report to be provided to




/€ 33ed

Objective

purpose.

Key action to meet

objective

provision in the District .

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work
as at May 2018

portfolio holder by end Sept 17

Jan 2018 - Review of current and
future temporary accommodation
requirements undertaken, report
completed, and recommendations
made and presented to Portfolio
Holder November 2017.

Apr 18 - Project underway

3.3 To seek to work with the
County Council to develop
effective partnerships for
appropriately assessing and
addressing housing impacts
on wellbeing.

a) To publish a fees policy
for relevant protected
caravan sites by December
2016.

Due to other operational priorities
this action has not been
completed. Itis hoped to complete
this by December 2017, subject to
key vacancies being filled.

Jan 2018 - still in abeyance - staff
vacancies not filled despite being
advertised

b) To provide a checklist of
key housing hazards
suitable for referrals by

Provided to HCC's Occupational
Therapists, and Housing Quality
Group. The next steps are to




8¢ a3ded

Objective

Key action to meet

objective

health and care
professionals for housing
assessment.

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work
as at May 2018

incorporate the tasks into the HIA
and monitor its implementation
and impact.

Jan 2018 - Checklist does not
appear to be effect as no referrals
have been received since its
implementation. Herts and Beds
Housing Group are considering
expanding the use of the checklist
to include other agencies.

Apr 18- Ongoing
An independent hoarding protocol

in being developed with Fire and
Rescue.

Apr 18 - Ongoing

Strategic Objective 4

4.1

To work with Parishes to
identify local housing needs
through Neighbourhood Plans
and Parish Housing Needs

a) To engage with a Parish
on carrying out at least one
Parish Housing Needs
Survey by December 2017.

September 2017 - One Rural
Housing Needs Survey completed
through the CDA for Herts.




6€ a3ed

Objective

Surveys.

Key action to meet

objective

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Target deadline / ongoing work
as at May 2018

4.2

To ensure that any potential
Exception Sites are delivered
in partnership with all
interested stakeholders.

a) To provide information as
requested to aid with
Neighbourhood Planning as
an ongoing initiative.

b) To work with
Neighbouring Authorities in
delivering the Community
Housing Fund to explore
opportunities for
community led housing and
self build in the District.

December 2017.

Information provided for
Standon,Much Hadham and
Braughing

The Council has been successful in
securing funding from the
Community Housing Fund and is
working with Neighbouring
Authorities to deliver a project
focusing on community led housing
and self build.

Jan 2018 - Project report expected
by March 2018

Apr 18 - Project report received
March 2018




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

EAST HERTS COUNCIL

PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE -
22 MAY 2018

REPORT BY: PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR FINANCE AND SUPPORT
SERVI CES

DRAFT ANNUAL PLAN 2017/18

WARD(S) AFFECTED: ALL

Purpose/Summary of Report

e To update Performance, Audit and Governance Committee on
progress against corporate strategic plan priorities for the
previous year.

e Torecommend the draft plan to Executive for approval

RECOMMENDATION FOR PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE:
That:

(A) | The progress against corporate strategic plan priorities over
2017/18 be noted and recommend the draft annual plan to
the Executive for approval

1.1 Background

1.1 Each year East Herts Council sets out what it aims to
achieve and how it will measure achievement as an
organisation against its corporate priorities. For the
2017/18 year, all the actions, projects and indicators were
agreed at a Joint Meeting of Scrutiny panels on 14
February, 2017.

Page 41




1.2

3.0

3.1

The draft annual plan for 2017/18 shows progress against
what was achieved with detailed comments from officers.
Essential Reference Paper “B” contains updates on all the
key actions and Essential Reference Paper “C” updates on
all the key performance indicators. Given Performance,
Audit and Governance Committee have not yet had a
chance to consider performance data for the last quarter
of 2017/18, this is also included in ERP C where relevant.

Implications/Consultations

Information on any corporate issues and consultation
associated with this report can be found within Essential
Reference Paper ‘A’

Background Papers -

Essential Reference Paper B - 2017/18 Actions
Essential Reference Paper C - 2017/18 Performance indicators

Contact Member: Councillor Geoff Williamson

Portfolio Holder for Finance & Support Services
Geoff.williamson@eastherts.gov.uk

Contact Officer: Benjamin Wood, Head of Communications

Strategy and Policy
Tel: 01992 531699
Benjamin.wood@eastherts.gov.uk

Report Author: Nathan Bookbinder Policy Officer

Page 42

Tel: 01279 502144
nathan.bookbinder@eastherts.gov.uk



mailto:Geoff.williamson@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:Benjamin.wood@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:nathan.bookbinder@eastherts.gov.uk

ESSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER ‘A’

IMPLICATIONS/CONSULTATIONS

Contribution to
the Council's
Corporate
Priorities/
Objectives:

Priority 1 - Improve the health and wellbeing of our
communities

Priority 2 - Enhance the quality of people’s lives

Priority 3 - Enable a flourishing local economy

Consultation:

No consultation applicable

Legal: There are no legal implications

Financial: There are no financial implications

Equalities: None

Human There are no HR Implications

Resource:

Risk There are no risk management issues raised as part of
Management: |the report

Health and There are no health and wellbeing issues raised as part of the
wellbeing - report

issues and

impacts:

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank



G{ 938ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

2017/18 ACTIONS TO DELIVER THE CORPORATE STRATEGIC PLAN

CORPORATE PRIORITY: Improve the Health and Wellbeing of our Communities

Outcome: Residents living active and healthy lives

Action Measure/Key milestone Deadline Lead Officer Progress made by 31 March 2018

KA.1 Set up a shared service Home Commence HIA in shadow form April 2017 Head of Housing and The shared service launched in October 2017. It id

Improvement Agency (HIA) Complete TUPE arrangements if/where September 2017 Health delivered through Hertfordshire County Council on
applicable ) behalf of Broxbourne, East Herts, North Herts, Watford
Commence full shared service September 2017 and Stevenage
EHPI 132 - Percentage of full applications
for Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG)
approved within 7 weeks

KA.2 Register of East Herts land Complete the register of assets April 2017 Service Manager - The Asset register has been produced and work started
drainage assets Identify essential works arising from the March 2018 Environmental Health on identified higher-priority improvement works. The

review and complete works in line with works will now form part of the team’s ongoing
allocated resources maintenance and inspection programme.

KA.3 Align various grant programmes Review all East Herts grant programmes’ | June 2017 Service Manager - New grants policy approved at full Council on 18th July
with Health and Wellbeing eligibility criteria and priorities Community Wellbeing 2017 and went live on the website on 19th July 2017.
priorities Amend grant programmes in line with August 2017 (or sooner if and Partnerships

Health and Wellbeing priorities necessary to meet bidding
timescales)

KA.4 With partner agencies, review and | Member approval of revised Air Quality June 2017 Service Manager - New air quality action plan has been produced and
monitor the Air Quality Action Plan | Action Plan Environmental Health launched on 15th June 2017.

Submit annual monitoring report to September 2017

DEFRA The 38 point plan includes support for national Clean Air

March 2018 Day, with an awareness campaign asking drivers to turn

Deliver key actions for 2017/18 in the off their engines whilst stationary, especially near

Action Plan schools. Promoting the use of electric vehicles is also a
high priority, with extra car charging points and an
electric car share scheme planned. Continued support
for car-sharing schemes and walk-to-school weeks are
included, together with working with other organisations
to improve transport options and encouraging more
people to leave their cars at home.

KA.5 Maximise impact of Prevent Ensure publically owned venues do not April 2017 Service Manager - PREVENT training continues to be provided regularly to
Agenda provide a platform for extremists and/or Community Wellbeing partner agencies and to staff of East Herts. Updates of

forced gender segregation and are not and Partnerships relevant information are shared with partner agencies
used to discriminate extremist views by

distribute safer bookings leaflet to council

owned venues. March 2018

Contribute to Prevent training of
personnel of partner agencies




9t a8ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Raise awareness of Safety Advisory
Group

Engage with Parish and Town Councils in
regards to the safety Advisory Group
process and how it works.

June 2017

Complete. Engaged with Town and Parish councils and
informed them of new notification process

KA.7

Assess the feasibility of a social
prescribing project in East Herts

Outcome of feasibility study with
recommendations reported to members

June 2017

Service Manager -
Community Wellbeing
and Partnerships

Feasibility study was completed and Members agreed
the project should be pursued. It went live in October
2017 and will run for 18 months (until April 2019) at
which point an update will be taken to the Health and
Wellbeing Board.

Produce a leisure strategy to
determine future direction and
planning for the council's two
Leisure Centres and three joint use
swimming pools.

Milestones:

Member Task and Finish Group report
Outline proposals to Executive

February 2017

Sports and Physical Activity Strategy
approved

June 2017

Approved Strategy on future direction of
our two centres and joint use pools

July 2017

Contract procurement

July 2017

New contract starts

January 2019

Leisure Services
Development Manager

The Leisure Task and Finish group reported a number of
recommendations for investment and the future
direction of the leisure centres to Overview and Scrutiny
in June 2017, followed by Executive approval and
Council. A £30million investment was approved covering
the refurbishment of Ward Freman and Hartham and a
new build Grange Paddocks leisure centre. The draft
physical activity strategy was also approved at the same
time and agreed that this would be built in to the new
Health and Wellbeing strategy. Also, due to the 20month
procurement process members agreed a contract
extension with our current incumbent for 12months
which means the new contract will now start in January
2020.

The direction of travel for Fanshawe and Leventhorpe
pool and gyms were explored further in the October
2017 Council where it was agreed the Council will
commit to acting as a facilitator with the schools to
maintain delivery and ensure that the two pools were
included in the procurement process for up to a period
of 5yrs as long as the schools could continue to pay their
40% contribution to operational management of the
sites.

Work has been undertaken for the leisure procurement
including the development of a pre-app submission for
Hartham and Grange Paddocks, a development of a
leisure spec, technical and facilities spec and contract
documentation. The procurement is due to go live in mid
May 2018.

Ensure cost-effective maintenance
of facilities

Review business critical maintenance/
capital works at leisure centres

March 2018

Leisure Services
Development Manager

In light of the major investment approved for 3 sites, all
business critical maintenance items have been reviewed.
Those items that are critical for to maintain business will
have a business plan produced to seek funding for these.
A number of items in terms of maintenance are not
critical and the centres can service without short term
investment.




/1 938ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Action

Measure/Key milestone

Deadline

Lead Officer

Progress made by 31 March 2018

Service Outcome 02: Deliver improvements to specific open spaces in accordance with the Parks and O

pen Spaces Strategy and

Health and Wellbeing Objectives

KA.10 Invest in our parks and open Deliver management plan for Hertford March 2017 Parks and Open Space | tha draft management plan for Hertford Castle Gardens
spaces to encourage health and Castle Grounds in partnership with the Manager was produced in 2017, it has been shared with key
fitness including improvements to | Town Council. consultees however due to the ongoing discussions with
Grange Paddocks, Hartham New play area and footpath March 2017 Hertford Town Council regarding the future of the open
Common and Presdales Recreation | improvements at Grange Paddocks. space, and work in this area has been postponed until an
Ground. Continue process to deliver connected March 2017 outcome of discussions has been agreed.

links between open spaces. A new play area and footpath improvements at Grange
Improve Hartham Common by: Paddocks was completed in June 2017.

a) Commlsspmng initial stages of a TBC Preparation work have taken place for the Hertford and
project to improve Hartham . . . : .
Common entrance area Beyond project, this includes installing a new foot path in

November 2017.

b) Delivering a new destination play March 2018 In light of the major investment at Hartham leisure

area at Hartham Common centre improvement works to Hartham common
entrance and play have been put on hold to ensure there
Seek grant funding from Heritage Lottery | March 2018 are synergies betyveen the.play are§ and Ieisure' centre
. development. This work will be carried forward into
fund (HLF) to commission an 2019
archaeological and access project at '
Pishiobury Park, Sawbridgeworth. Exploratory works and a draft project initiation plan have
been developed to scope out the work required at
Deliver car park, footpath improvements | March 2018 Pishiobury Park; the application for funding will be made
& health/play facilities at Bishops Park. in 18/19.
Works at Bishops Park was completed in November
Presdales Recreation Ground, Ware - March 2018 2017.
Installation of a circular walk, car park Ground work has taken place in terms of access points,
improvements and woodland restoration. gates and footpaths at Presdales Rec Ground however
signage and interpretation boards will be completed in
June 2018.

KA.11 Deliver successful Heritage Lottery | Attract external funding c. £1.2m+ to Parks and Open Space | || main consultant appointments are now complete.
Fund (HLF) Stage 1 bid for develop the site to destination status. Manager
Waytemore Castle, Bishop's Provide improve facilities for the local Successful public engagement has allowed us to
Stortford. community of Bishop's Stortford in gather information relating to visitor satisfaction. We

partnership with the Town Council. will carry out further surveys on specific items as the

Improve the attractiveness of the town as project progresses.

a place to visit. The Activity Plan is being drafted and will include an

Milestones: events plan and items on health walks, the friends

group and taster events.

Conservation Plan will be produced in Base ecology surveys have been carried out.

draft for the mid-stage review in March. A

report by the archaeologists and the To date we have held small trial events in preparation

condition survey of Waytemore Castle will for a community Archaeological Day, a Heritage Day

be produced in January. A round of (14 July), Biodiversity Day and Health & Wellbeing Day.
3




8t 88ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

investigative archaeology surveys will be
carried out in February.

The Management & Maintenance Plan will
be produced in draft by the mid-stage
review.

The Business Plan is being produced by
Bowles Green. The production of this was
delayed due to internal issues within the
firm, but is now due to be completed in
draft by early January.

Taster health walks are now regularly programmed in,
with six new walk leaders trained.

Friends Group meetings are being held every two
months, with a core of around half a dozen interested
groups. The stakeholder group will be merged into
the friends group before the end of the development
phase.

Designs have been produced for the building and
river crossing.

Initial draft lighting designs have been completed and
are under discussion with stakeholder group before
modifications are agreed and costs determined.

General buy-in has been achieved regarding the
relocation of the tennis courts. We are working in
partnership with a local club and school to apply for
funding from the Lawn Tennis Association to secure
the optimum quality finish.

Pre-application documents are currently being
reviewed by Planning and the environment agency.

The next steps including exploring funding
opportunities in terms of the relocation of the tennis
courts and submitting the full planning application for
August 2018.

Developmen'F Phase. 2017 -2018 These phases are dependent on the outcome of the
Implementation Phase 2019 - 2020 planning application.
KA.12 &e—jcendermg (éf Grounds ErOJect plan . ! April 2017 II?/Iarks and Open Spaces T&F committee report to O&S Committee in Feb 2018, it
aintenance Contract Crocuremsent timetable Dec 2019 anager was requested to extend the period to consider in more
ontract Start €c detail issues raised at O&S including the removing the
grounds maintenance aspects of county land.
It is anticipated that the pre procurement preparation
will take place in Summer 2018 with and advert out to
OJEU in late 2018. The contract is envisaged to be
awarded in early 2019 with a start date of Jan 2020.
KA.13 Hertford Theatre - Develop Approved direction of travel via Executive | September 2017 Theatre Director Outline Business Case now received from consultants. A

business models for expansion

report will be taken to Overview and Scrutiny in June
2018 seeking views on the option to invest and expand
the current offer in the theatre whilst reducing the deficit
to the Council.




6% 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

CORPORATE PRIORITY: IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING OF OUR COMMUNITIES

Outcome: Support for our vulnerable families and individuals

Action Measure/Key milestone Deadline Lead Officer Progress made by 31 March 2018

KA, 14 Review of temporary Complete review of current provision April 2017 Service Manager - Report completed, recommendations made and

accommodation (commenced in 2016/17 Housing Services presented to Portfolio holder.
Gain member approval for actions June 2017
Seek resources through the Medium Term September 2017 Agreed no action required at this time as temporary
Financial Plan as appropriate accommodation availability is sufficient and
Revise procedures and policies regarding the | March 2018 appropriate to meet demand. However demand may
allocation of suitable temporary increase with the introduction of the Homelessness
accommodation Reduction Act 2017 from April 2018 which places
EHPI 151 - Number of homeless households additional prevention and homeless duties on all local
living in temporary accommodation authgrltles. The impact will be monitored closely by the

Housing Service.

KA.15 Process new housing benefit EHPI 181 - Time taken to process Housing March 2018 Head of Revenues and | Achieved: result 7.63 days.
claims and changes in Benefit new claims and change events Benefits
circumstances within 10 achieved.
working days

KA.16 Work with partners to provide | Customers appropriately signposted to 31 March 2018 Head of Revenues and On-going working with advice and support services
support to customers in support agencies and partners. Benefits
difficulty.

KA.17 Utilise discretionary Housing Customers assisted with additional short term | 31 March 2018 Head of Revenues and On-going business process supporting vulnerable
Payments to alleviate awards to transition between changes in Benefits people through transition in entitlement
transitional difficulties. circumstances.

KA.18 Work with partners to assist Customers assisted and signposted 31 March 2018 Head of Revenues and On-going business processes in place but low take-up,
customers through the appropriately when transitioned into Benefits expected increase from October 2018 when universal
transition into universal credit. | universal credit. credit 'full service’ goes live in this area
Outcome: Communities engaged in local issues

KA.19 Work with local community' Number of.community groups delivering local Environmental Strategy Project continuing to progress with Local Energy East,
groups to develop community | energy projects. and Development draft constraints analysis expected from the Tri-LEP
energy schemes in East Herts. | Actual measure of energy generated (kWhrs) Manager group in late April.

and reinvestment (£). 31 March 2018
Milestones:

Develop a scheme of renewable energy in

relation to the Council’s estate and act as a

source of publicity, information and advice on

community energy schemes through

appropriate media

KA.20 Implement the climate change | Actions reflecting work wider then Council March 2018 Environmental Strategy Report of the work and outcomes from the Climate

action plan assets - TBC. and Development Change Task and Finish Group was taken to Overview
Manager Scrutiny Committee on 17 April 2018. Range of
recommendations agreed including that a draft
strategy be prepared for presentation to the
5




05 83ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

September 2018 meeting of the Overview Scrutiny
Committee in order to permit the Task and Finish
Group to continue to meet over the summer to
examine additional items including investment
opportunities.

KA.21 Establish Local Nature Reserve March 2018 Environmental Strategy Not achieved- excessive resource required relative to

Status for Pishiobury Park and Development outcome
Manager

KA.22 Co-ordination and promotion | Local network to be established/attended by | March 2018 Theatre Director A mapping exercise of the cultural offer across East
of the arts and cultural offer in | East Herts Arts and Cultural team* promoting Herts has been completed. This will inform any future
East Herts. the range of arts and cultural activities which development work (Project and Capital) and potentially

prgmote health, social fmd the economic well- provides the starting point for an EHC cultural strategy
belng of East Herts Resplents. . . and discussions regarding the future of the Theatre
ldentify and plug potential gaps in provision expansion work.

to increase engagement in arts and cultural

activities.

*Dependant on resource discussions.

KA.23 Support ward councillors in EHPI 5.11 - % of superfast broadband in the May 2017 Policy Officer It is reasonable to say that as a district council we have
rural areas to facilitate district to homes and businesses (measured been unable to meaningfully progress this agenda.
installation of super-fast as over 30 Mb/s). ] ) Ensuring residents and businesses in the most rural
broadband and continue Support residents in Hertford Heath with parts of the district have access to good broadband
marking options available to accessing rural broadband. remains a challenge, as does ensuring developers
maintain interest. install broadband on new developments.

Councillors have been liaising with residents to bring
this to the attention of MPs and also central
government in terms of national broadband roll out
programmes. Thanks to the joint lobbying of Clir
Graham MacAndrew and Sir Oliver Heald MP, the
Connected Counties Programme and BT have been
more forthcoming about the project cycle and are
updating us more regularly on issues. We are awaiting
further information on areas in the district that will be
targeted as part of future phases

KA.24 Work with the Ware Society to | Successful asset transfer. March 2018 Head Comms, Strategy After lengthy discussions the Ware Society declined to
take on full ownership of the & Policy take on ownership. However a Charitable Incorporate
Grotto. Organisations (ClO) is being set up to own and manage

the Grotto with trustees nominated from the Ware
Society and East Herts Council. The Council's Executive
approved a plan to do this in February 2018. Subject to
the CIO being set up and the business plan being
robust, freehold ownership of the Grotto will be
transferred on 30t September 2018.

KA.25 Implement new website for Customer satisfaction with the website. May 2017 Head Comms, Strategy

the council.

& Policy

New website launched on time in May 2017. The new
site has been well received by members of the public
and is generally more user friendly than the previous




LG a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

version (eg. It is now mobile responsive). Our SOCITM
rating has increased following the launch. The original
website was 1* rated (out of 4) for some time. In the
last 3 tests (across accessibility for finding out
information on parking, waste and councillors) we
scored 2%, 3* and 3* respectively. We could only
achieve a maximum of 2* for parking as we do not
administer blue badges

KA.26 Supporting deployment and Focused and prioritised creation and March 2018 Improvement and Significant progress has been made in developing and
implementation of self-service | deployment of self service solutions based on Insight Manager implementing self-service tools across the
tOOIS.'n_ all services as part of best practice. Organisation. The launch of the new website included a
the digital East Herts greatly increased number of e-forms to enable greater
programme. self-service. The procurement for the intranet is

currently underway which, when delivered, will enable
greater self-service for staff. A suite of self service
options has been delivered in Revenue and Benefits,
including checking Council Tax, Housing Benefit and
Landlord information and correspondence, e-billing,
change of address and arrangements with good initial
take up. Other self-service options are being delivered
across the organisation, for example, Land Charges are
implementing software to allow customers to self-serve
personal searches and Operations have launched 'Fix
my Street' to enable customers to report issues in their
area.

KA.27 Provision of efficient, easy to Procure replacement kiosks for payment in March 2018 Customer Service Unfortunately this action has not been progressed due
use payment facilities avoiding | our Customer Service Centres. Explore Manager to lack of resources. It is on the action list for 2018/19
the need to queue or assisted | potential of remote service kiosks to enable
service. customers to access services without

travelling to our major towns.

KA.28 Develop a new Target Increased d'lgltal access for our'customers, June 2016-June 2018 Director Target operating model launched and communicated
Operating Model (TOM) for the | process reviews of our key services to ensure with significant staff engagement. Digital East Herts
Council that will deliver an that services are delivered to most effective agenda has been developed to underpin the work
improved digital offer for our | digital standards and embracing new around self-service and web improvements. There are
customers. Undertake process | technology to shape our customer service also £500k of savings attached to the programme
FEVIEWS to ensure Fhat our offer _ . o which are on track to be delivered by 2019/20.
digital offer is efficient, % of services accessible via digital channels
effective and responsive Satisfaction with council services.

KA.30 Provision of efﬂagr.wt., easy to Dell.very of the Telephony Improvement March 2018 Customer Services This action was essentially about upgrading parts of the
Use telephgny SCIItESIEo Project Phase 2. Manager Council's MITEL telephony software system and moving
aCccess services and.for staff to away from 3 party contracts which made it difficult to
have the tof"_s reqwrgd to resolve issues when telephony systems have failed.
support efficient working.

All telephony software has been moved to a new data
centre and we have changed our SIP provider. The
project is complete from a technical perspective and
the reliability of the software has vastly improved.

7




¢S 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

However we intend to make further improvements to
the telephony software in 2018/19

KA.31 fPrOV|5|on of efﬂqent, effecFlve Re-configuration of physmal §u§tomer Serv'lce March 2018 Customer Services This project is partially complete. Reception centres in
ace to face services ensuring | Centres to support assisted digital self-service Manager Hertford and Bishop's Stortford now have scanning
customers can access the and encourage channel shift. hardware which allows customers (supported by staff)
serwce; they need .a.s‘qwckly Proposals for technology and physical to upload relevant documents needed for applications
as possmle when visiting our environment. and assessments. In addition the Citizen’s Advice
offices. Service are now located in Wallfields as part of a ‘one
public sector * approach. Other minor changes have
included using private booths to enable customers to
have confidential conversations when required.
However both receptions need more significant
changes to ensure the customer journey and
experience is more user friendly. This will be
considered in Wallfields as part of the accommodation
review and in Charrington’s as part of the Old River
Lane Development.
Generally our face to face contact is rated very highly
by customers (usually around 90% of customer are
satisfied). In April of this year East Herts had the 3
highest satisfaction rating for face to face contacts
across the whole local government sector.

KA.32 Review of licensing policies Agree timetable for completing review of all May 2017 Service Manager - Completed the review work requested and has created
and procedures licensing policies and procedures December 2017 Licensing and draft policies and procedures. Some quick wins have

Complete review and gain member approval Enforcement been implemented but others are being delayed whilst

where required waiting for updates to the website. Chris will be doing
an additional week in January to complete the Licensing
Act 2003 position statement.

KA.33 Support the administrative Compliance with statutory requirements. Ongoing Head of Democratic and With the introduction of GDPR, there is an increased
processes to deliver lawful Failure to do so could lead to judicial review of Legal Services and continued need for awareness of statutory policies
decision making. decisions with the potential fgr significant and procedures and legislative changes and for Legal to

unplanned costs and reputational damage. disseminate this information to Members and Officers.
With a change in the Constitution and permanent team
members will ensure continued resilience for the
organisation

KA.34 Delivery of County Council Elections held without challenge and in Ongoing Head of Democratic and On-going business process. Increased resilience has
Elections, any by-elections and | accordance with Electoral Commission Legal Services been provided with more experienced officers and
Referendums performance standards. robust and focused training.

KA.35 Embracing the council’s digital | Use of Electoral Management System to send | Ongoing Head of Democratic and

programme-

letters, forms etc. via e-mail (where permitted
by law/guidance) to reduce costs

Legal Services

On-going business process. Consideration is being
given to providing tablets to canvassers and use app
technology to enable greater efficiency




€G a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

KA.36 Publication of Register of Individual electoral registration processes December each year but Head of Democratic and Published on December 1st 2017. Canvas returns were
Electors. comply with statutory requirements. Failure | updated monthly and Legal Services up on the previous year '
to do so could lead to election petitions and three times prior to each
non-compliance with Electoral Commission election
performance standards that would both have
a significant impact on the Authority’s
reputation.
KA.37 Increased income generation Provides assistance towards the savings May 2018 Head of Legal and Elections have undertaken work for North Herts
within service areas objectives Democratic Services Council and legal services have been providing
assistance to other Councils on an income generation
basis and undertaking more s106 matters in-house
KA.38 Support the Digital East Herts | More paperless Member/Officer participation | Ongoing Head of Legal and Drop in sessions have been arranged and are on-going
programme by increasing the | at meetings Democratic Services Service Managers to provide mentor engagement with
ra”{%’e of (?nllne SEMVICEs Members to facilitate the transition to paperless.
available in ModGov
KA.39 Prg;nsmn of aswce ar:jd . LocaC: councﬂlgr adhe;e.rTce to ngre of Ongoing gead of ngal jnd Work is on-going to ensure that more legal officers are
guidance on the stan ards Co'n uct provisions. Failure to deliver ' emocratlc an trained to deal with standards matters to provide
regime for local councillors guidance and training would reflect negatively Services resilience
within East Hertfordshire. on the Authority and could lead to an increase '
in substantiated complaints of code breaches.
9




G a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

CORPORATE PRIORITY: Enhance the Quality of People’s Lives

Outcome: Attractive places

Action Measure/Key milestone Deadline Lead Officer Progress made by 31 March 2018
KA.40 | Implement the Council Raised awareness of effects of environmental | March 2017 Environmental Strategy Implemented. Ongoing PR regarding fly tipping
Environmental Crime Strategy crime; its impact on the environment and Inspection Team took place in 2017. Countywide campaign on Fly tipping
and associated Public Space penalties for offenders. Manager led by Wastaware planned for Spring 2018. Media
Protection Orders (PSOPs). Milestones: February 2016 - March Campaign on environmental crime including fly, tipping,
Media Campaign on environmental crime 2017 dog fouling, new measures and penalties.
including fly, tipping, dog fouling, new
measures and penalties.
Review fixed penalty notices pilot August 2017 The Review of the fixed penalty notices for litter pilot
took place in August 2017 and it was agreed that the
Council would not continue this service via a contractor
and ensure officers adopted this role post service
restructure.
KA.41 | Develop a Shared Service for Efficiency savings delivered. April 2017 Head of Operations The new Waste shared service client team was
Waste and Strr‘aet.CIeansing with | Milestones: developed in Feb 2018 with some appointments yet to
North Herts District Council. Contract award. June/july 2017 be made to complete the team.
Contract commences. May 2018
The contract award approval took place in October
2017 and the new contract has gone live (8" May 2018).
The £200k saving has been achieved through the
procurement process and will be further tested mid yea
and at the end of the financial year.
KA.42 | Increase domestic recycling Communication strategy and targeted project | Aug 2017 Waste Services Not Achieved % of household waste sent for reuse
volumes planning Manager recycling and composting fell marginally from 51.77% to
49.06%
Work will take place via the new waste shared service to
increase awareness of recycling.
KA.43 | Provision of a proactive service, | Completion of 35 or more conservation area | Ongoing - throughout Head of Planning and

delivering advice and guidance
to customers on heritage and
urban design issues

assessment reports, review of Heritage at Risk
Register, production of heritage guidance
information and provision of an urban design
advice service

year with completion by
end Mar 18

Building Control and
Conservation and
Urban Design Officer

Not achieved in total. With regard to Conservation Area
Assessments, 31 have been completed as at the date of
this report. A further 7 will be completed by July 2018,
leaving 4 to complete. These are programmed to be
completed by end of the 2018 calendar year. The
change to completion dates is due to the availability of
additional resources that have been utilised to
undertake this work.

10




GG aded

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Heritage at Risk register, this work is complete with a
review undertaken in the 2017/18 year.

Heritage guidance. This action is complete, being
undertaken in association with the relaunch of the
Councils website in 2017.

Urban design advice has been provided throughout the
year.

KA.44

Appropriate control in relation
to unauthorised development in
the district.

Ensure delivery in relation to Planning
Enforcement performance measures
Customer service expectations met by
achieving targets :

EHPI 205 - Percentage of site visits
undertaken in relation to urgent cases
within 2 workings days of ‘start date’
EHPI 206 - Percentage of site visits
undertaken in relation to all other cases
within 15 workings days of ‘start date’
EHPI 207- Percentage of decisions made,
within five weeks of ‘start date’, whether
it is expedient to either undertake or not
undertake formal action or it is
determined that it is not possible to make
a decision

Ongoing - throughout
year

Development Manager
and Principal Planning
Enforcement Officer

Action achieved in relation to EHPI 205 with 100% of all
sites being undertaken in relation to urgent cases in the
2 day timescale.

In relation to all other cases (EHPI 206) has fallen from
100% in 2016/17 to 87% in 2017/18. This is below the
target of 90%.

Systems do not allow the extraction of data in relation
to EHPI 207.

Action, including prioritisation of casework, is being
undertaken to ensure that targets are being achieved in
relation to site visits. With regard to expediency
decision timescale, action is being taken to either
extract this data from our recording system, or to
consider other performance measures, such as the
closure of cases within six months.

11




95 a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

CORPORATE PRIORITY: ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF PEOPLE'S LIVES

Outcome: Future developments best meets the needs of the district and its residents

Action

Measure/Key milestone

Deadline

Lead Officer

Progress made by 31 March 2018

KA.45 Ensure that an appropriate Progress to examination and adoption of Examination by end June Planning Policy Progress has been made in relation to the District Plan
policy framework is in place to | District Plan (DP). 2017 and adoption by end | Manager with examination sessions concluded in early Jan. Main
enable re§|dent|al and Dec 17 Modifications have been agreed with Inspector and
commercial developmentand | Target for EHPI 159 - Supply of ready to consultation period concluded on 29 Mar 2018.
to Support key lnfraStrUCture develop hOUSing SlteS aCh|eved Examiners Report expected May 18.
decisions. Target for EHPI 154 - Net additional homes

ro%ided Adoption will not take place therefore until the 2018/19

P ' year as a result of the examination timetable imposed
by the planning inspectorate.
With regard to land supply, the publication of the
Councils Authority Monitoring Report in Feb 2018,
confirmed that over 5 years supply of land now
available. Action achieved.
Net additional homes data is provided by HCC following
monitoring and count information. This data is not yet
available for the 2017/18 year.

KA.46 Requirement to manage and Key development proposals include: Ongoing Development Manager | action has been undertaken in relation to development
proactively respond to key ) Gfdogfs yarLd, 85 B sites coming forward during the last year. Master
development proposals to - O flvzr ane,c S Planning activity has commenced on a number of sites
enable acceptable ' i ngt ord Town Centre with Member Steering groups established. Timescales
development to be delivered. | - Birchall Garden Suburb, East of WGC are being agreed between the Council and developer

i S'IStO? parties through the use of Planning Performance

- ast of Stevenage ' Agreements.

Management of development proposals in o .

relation to these and other key sites in Development on other key sites is being managed

agreement with landowner and promoter through the development management process.

parties. Performance in relation to EHPI 157a has been above

Target for EHPI 157a - Processing of planning target for the 2017/18 year.

applications: Major applications. In relation to the BS Goods yard site, this has been

Target for EHPI 155 - Number of affordable subject to master planning following refusal of earlier

homes application. Masterplan endorsed by Executive: 31 Oct
2017 and the Council resolved to support a revised
planning application at DMC of 27 Mar 2018.

KA.47 Identify ways to encourage |dentify potential to encourage downsizing June 2017 Service Manager - Review of numbers of tenants under occupying and
downsizing in all tenures Seek resources through the Medium Term September 2017 Housing Services Registered Provider initiatives completed in 2017/18

Financial Plan as appropriate . Discussed with Portfolio Holder. Actions have been
Agree actions to encourage downsizing September 2017

EHPI 148 - Number of applicants on the
housing register broken down by demand for
property sizes

developed and will be monitored through the Housing
Strategy Action Plan. The Housing Service is working
with Network Homes to develop a new build offer to
supplement existing incentive policies to encourage

12




/G aded

Essential Reference Paper “B”

current tenants to downsize. One small new build
scheme completed in Ware and a further scheme to be
completed in June 2018 to be offered as a priority to
existing older tenants wishing to down size that are on
the Housing Register.

EHPI 148 shows 2,026 applicants on the housing
register down from 2, 118

KA.48 Undertake feasibility work gn Subject to memb‘e.r‘approval, Company to April 2017 Head of -Housing and Company incorporated on 2 February 2018. Three
setting up a company to build commerlce acql_J|§|.t|on of pro.pertles Health properties are now in the process of conveyance with
new homes Determine feasibility of housing development | September 2017 another subject to works before transfer. It is

by a. Company ] . _ anticipated that the first properties will transfer to the
Subject to there being a feasible business November 2017 company in May 2018
case, seek member approval for development

KA.49 Supp.o.rt and ma?<i.mise the Revigw optigns fqr maximising afforFiabIe June 2017 —Serv.ice Mangger - The Housing Team are implementing the Affordable
provision of add.ltlopal houspg delivery in light of the Housing ano! Housing Services Housing Policy to maximise delivery. Total of 162
afford.at?le ho.usmg in Planning Act 2016, hew products, the Housing affordable homes delivered in 2017/18 against a target
assouagon with de\{elopers Company and the like _ of 116 for 17/18. A report on Community Led Housing
and registered providers Rewsg the Affordablg H'ousm'g Supplgmgntary March 2018 will be ready to publish in June 2018 and is a joint

Planning Document in line with the District report with Harlow, Epping and Uttlesford..
Plan timetable

EHPI 155 - Number of affordable homes

delivered

EHPI 149a and 149b - wording to be added

once confirmed

KA.50 Work with owners to retqrn Pr.om‘ote and publicise our approqches to . June 2017 Servic.e Manager - Action To Be Deleted/Suspended. Funding for this
Iong—Ferm empty properties bringing Iong—term empty properties back into Housing Services action removed via member decision at Full Council
back into use use so as to increase returns . Thurs 015t March 2018.

EHPI 64 - Number of long-term private sector
vacant dwellings that are returned into EHPI 64: 9 dwelling returned onto occupation or
occupation or demolished demolished 2017/18
KA.51 Sustainable Drainage Systems | Review the approach to assessing developers’ | June 2017 Service Manager - Merged with KA. 2
(SuDS) SuDS proposals Environmental Health

KA.52 To provide legal support in Adoption of the District Plan 2031 2017 Head of Legal and Due to strategic growth in the District, Legal recognise
relation to the publications Democratic Services the need for internal resilience to deliver these
and adoption of the District objectives. The team is updating service provision to
Plan focus on the specialisms that require project focused

support, eg contracts and procurement, regeneration
support. Service has led on community Governance
Reviews undertaking bespoke training, committee and
Council attendance and liaising with relevant services.
KA.53 To provide legal support Key sites are developed in line with the Ongoing but will vary with | Head of Legal and Due to strategic growth in the District, Legal recognise

development proposals for
key sites in the district and
deliver corresponding legal
agreements

District Plan

each site

Democratic Services

the need for internal resilience to deliver these
objectives. The team is updating service provision to
focus on the specialisms that require project focused

13




85 a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

support, eg contracts and procurement, regeneration
with the objective to increase officers and decrease
external reliance for legal support.

KA.54 Providing legal support to the | Decrease of empty properties in the district Ongoing but will vary with | Head of Legal and The team has provided support in relation to this
council to enable empty each site Democratic Services initiative and worked with colleagues in the formulation
properties are brought back of Millstream to further the Council's objectives. This
into use , .

work is on-going.
Outcome: Support for our businesses and the local economy
Action Measure/Key milestone Deadline Lead Officer Progress made by 31 March 2018

KA.55 Review the Environmental Review opportunities and produce options September 2017 Seryice Manager - Review on-going and included in 2018/19 service plans
Health ‘offer’ to local paper Environmental Health
businesses

KA.56 Cpndgct cross-boundary N Carry.out gt Ieas.t one Ilc'ensw?g gnforcement September 2017 Sgrwcg Manager - Completed in January with Broxbourne Taxis.
licensing enforcement activity | exercise with neighbouring districts Licensing and

Enforcement
Next year’s aim is to get Hertfordshire wide suitability
policy.

KA.57 Strengthen networks with local | Number of businesses on East Herts Council March 2018 Economic Development

businesses.

local directory (new measure).

Manager

Business Engagement Manager and new Economic
Development Officer (shared with North Herts) actively
engaged with business infrastructure organisations.

In partnership with Burrows Communications we are
producing an online database of all businesses in the
area and marketing brochure to help with inward
investment.

Latest business demography data from ONS suggests
the number of new businesses created in 2016 in East
Herts (latest data due to a year lag) increased threefold
with 3055 new businesses registered in the year
(compared to 1030 in 2015). This is against a total
amount of 11,875 for the whole county and way above
districts such as St. Albans (1360) who typically have the
most start ups in the county. On closer inspection it
looks like many of these businesses are part of the gig
economy (eg. Deliveroo/ uber/ ebay traders) registering
an address in East Herts despite trading elsewhere
nationally or internationally. We will continue to
monitor economic trends

14




65 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

KA.58

Review business start-up
provision.

Number of businesses supported through
WENTA contract

July 2017

Economic Development
Manager

The Launchpad facility opened 12 September in
Bishop's Stortford to support start up and pre-start
business growth. The Council no longer directly
supports the WENTA run facility in Ware. The
Launchpad has been successful thus far (see
performance indicator section) and as a 12 month pilot
will be the subject of a discussion at Performance, Audit
and Governance Committee meeting in September.
Recommendations will be made at that point on
whether to continue with the facility.

KA.59

Liaise with LEP Growth Hub to
ensure East Herts businesses
benefit.

Number of East Herts registered businesses
supported by the Growth Hub programme.

March 2019

Economic Development
Manager

Conversations with Growth Hub have taken place to
ensure that Launchpad actively refers businesses to
further support (awaiting further data on number of

businesses in East Herts that have used the growth hub)

KA.60

Ensure successful delivery of
the Rural Development
Programme.

Number of businesses supported by the RDP.

March 2019

Head of
Communications,
Strategy and Policy

22 grants have been approved as part of the
programme with 7 of those going to businesses in East
Herts. All of the 1.8m euros have been allocated and
the challenge now is to ensure the awarded monies are
spent before the UK leaves the EU in March 2019. The
Eastern Plateau is among the top regions in the country
for ensuring full allocation of the funds and as a
consequence an additional £200,000 has been allocated
to the area from other regions that have not managed
to spend all of their allocation. We have a further
pipeline of projects waiting for support and this
additional money will be allocated through the local
area group by summer 2018

KA.61

Support Visit Herts with
delivery of a destination
management programme.

(1) Spend in the district relating to day trips
and overnight stays

(2) Number of jobs in the district related to
the visitor economy

March 2018

Economic Development
Officer

SLA funding of £5k agreed for a further 2 years (until
end 2019). VH have won the contract to deliver
destination management services in the county from
the LEP and that contract runs until 2020 (with a
possible 2 year extension to 2022). Cllr Gary Jones is a
Board Member on Visit Herts, representing District
Council interests. The next Visit Herts Board meeting
takes place on 10th September at the Henry Moore
Foundation

They are currently in the process of updating their
business plan and intend to make 2020 the
Hertfordshire Year of Culture. In addition Visit Herts are
working on an East of England Touring Route designed
to attract more German visitors to the county. The
project seeks to create a new 300mile touring route
between London and Northumberland that combines
well-known visitor destinations with those that are off-
the beaten trac. New itineraries will be developed that

15




09 a3ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

bring together attractions, accommodation options,
places to eat and activities to create a route that is
culturally rich and quintessentially English. Hertford has
been earmarked as one of the potential towns on this
route although the project remains on-going.

Data from the value and volume study indicates East
Herts generates the most revenue from tourism of all
districts in the county. The latest data is from 2016 so is
somewhat out of date however VH are considering
running this data exercise again.

The Big Weekend initiative this year featured 59
attractions, 8 of which were from East Herts:

e Foxholes Farm

e Hanbury Manor Hotel

e Historic Hertford

e Lussmanns Fish & Grill Restaurants
e The View Bar & Kitchen

e Ventura Wildlife Park

e Much Hadham Forge Museum

e Henry Moore Studios and Gardens

CORPORATE PRIORITY: ENABLE A FLOURISHING LOCAL ECONOMY

Outcome: Vibrant town centres

Action Measure/Key milestone Deadline Lead Officer Progress made by 31 March 2018
KA.62 Support delivery of a Business | 1. Feasibility testing stage Jul- Dec 2017 Economic Development | After a slow start significant progress has been made
Improvement District in 2. Development phase (contingent to Jan-jul 2017 Manager thanks to the Council's Business Engagement Manager.
Bishop's Stortford. feasibility phase approval) A steering group has been formed (composed of
3. Campaign phase Aug- Oct 2017 business reps from the town centre) and a business
plan for the BID company drafted. The ballot will open
in June for one month and close July 13t™. We will know
by July 14 whether businesses have voted in favour of
setting up a BID.
KA.63 Implementation of the Completed Framework for BS town centre March 2017 Chief Executive Framework for BS town centre was approved by council
Planning framework for in July 2017. The concept masterplan for Old River Lane
Bishop's Stortford Town Completion of master planning for the Old December 2017 was developed during 2017, and formed the basis for

Centre, focusing on Old River
Lane and key and joining town
centre sites and develop a
master plan for Old River Lane.

River Lane site

the land use decision taken by council in December
2017.

16




19 98ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

KA.64 Implementation of Hertford Progress in relation to initial significant March 2018 Head of Planning and Progress has been achieved in relation to this scheme
Urban Design Study scheme identified in the Study - public realm Building Control with design proposals agreed and consultation
in Maidenhead Street/ The Wash/ Bull Plain undertaken. A contractor has been procured and itis
now anticipated that works on site will commence in
July 2018.

KA.65 Delivery of a cost effective on- | Engagement of consultants to support the March 2017 Parking Manager Engagement of consultants to support the Council in
street and off-street Council in the preparation of a Specification the preparation of a Specification and manage
enforcement function that and manage arrangements for the re- arrangements for the re-tendering of the parking
fulfils the objectives of the tendering of the parking enforcement enforcement contract March 17. Confirmation of new
Traffic Management Act 2004 - | contract. Agency Agreements from partner councils April 2017 .
e.g. in keeping the highway Confirmation of new Agency Agreements April 2017 Task and Finish/Scrutiny Committee input into
safe and clear for all users - at | from partner councils. development of new Specification September 2017
the lowest possible cost to the | 155k and Finish/Scrutiny Committee input into | September 2017 Compilation of Specification and all other tender
taxpayer. development of new Specification documents February 2018. Issue ITT April 2018

Compilation of Specification and all other February 2018
tender documents.
Issue ITT April 2018

KA.66 Optimisation of on-street Detailed survey of 12 existing Resident Permit | September 2017 Parking Manager Scheme is live and permits are actively being sold. To all
parking for all user groups Zones to identify opportunities to minimise intents and purposes this Action can be regarded as
within existing Resident Permit | on-street restrictions for the benefit of all fully met.

Zones. motorists.
Any opportunities to extend use of
underutilised parking space in controlled
zones presented to members.

KA.67 Implementation of grassed Successful promotion of Experimental Traffic | September 2017 Parking Manager Members decided not to take the scheme forward.
verge and footway parking Regulation Order to create maximum two
restrictions restricted areas per ward.

Implementation of ban. January 2018
17




29 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

CORPORATE PRIORITY: ENABLE A FLOURISHING LOCAL ECONOMY

Outcome: Working with others, to have achieved the right infrastructure for our businesses and

communities
Action Measure/Key milestone Deadline Lead Officer Progress made by 31 March 2018

KA.68 Support a Task and Finish Recommendations to Environment Scrutiny 7t March 2017 Head of The group made recommendations in March 2017 and
Group to review options for Committee Communications, since then a sustainable transport officer has been
sustainable transport in the Actions agreed at Scrutiny and Exec to be Strategy and Policy seconded from the County Council (funded 50% East
district. implemented Herts and 50% County).

That officer (Stephen Lloyd Jones) is working on section
106 contributions for transport initiatives on new
developments and green travel planning for staff (which
includes proposals for staff car park charging).

In addition the Council actively responded to the
County Council's LTP4/ 2050 Transport Vision process
which is expected to be published shortly. We hope to
ensure Bishop’s Stortford is recognised as a sustainable
travel town in the county.

KA.69 Work with key partners such Review opportunities for developing September 2017 Service Manager - As per the above the new sustainable transport officer
as the County Council on community transport to further the council's Community Wellbeing has been strengthening our input into section 106
sustainable transport solutions | Health and Wellbeing objectives and Partnerships/ Head contributions earmarked for transport. For example
for East Herts, including of Communlcatlgns, East Herts are now actively involved in the HCC
community transpprt and Strategy and Policy Highways Officer Steering Group which is used by
green travel planning. County to inform decisions around transport

investment. It is anticipated that this will result in
further interventions during the 18/19 year.

KA.70 Review CCTV Review the need for replacement/upgrade of | June 2017 Service Manager - Review moving forward. HCC providing crime stats in

eX|s.t|ng cameras Community Wellbeing relation to major town locations across district

Review coverage June 2017 and Partnerships

Seek resources through the Medium Term September 2017 Review of governance of shared CCTV shared services is
Financial Plan as appropriate in process which is assessing all aspects of agreement.
Review client and governance arrangements | December 2017 The review of coverage and replacement, movement or

regarding the shared CCTV service

upgrade of any existing cameras is underway following
information relating to crime and ASB has been
provided by HCC. Each camera is being reviewed to
ensure compliance with legislation and that they are fit
for purpose and addressing a social need.

18




€9 a3ded

Essential Reference Paper “B”

2017/18 Internal Actions (ie. not directly related to delivery of Corporate Plan Priorities but essential to
the running of the business)

Action

Measure/Key milestone

Deadline

Lead Officer

KA.79 Maximise yield through a Interest income performance against budget | Treasury Management Principal Accountant All transactions were carried out within the Treasury
spread of financial monitored through Healthcheck reports and Outturn report: Management Strategy and provided maximum yield.
instruments, maturity dates full year performance reported annually. September 2017
and counterparties whilst
considering the risk of each
investment in accordance with
the Investment Strategy.

KA.80 Monitor the council's The progress in delivering each capital Quarterly Performance Finance Officer Income streams monitored on a quarterly basis and
investment in the Capital scheme, financial and timeframe, will be report approved by
programme to ensure that reported through the quarterly performance | Leadership team, Scrutiny reported through the monthly Healthcheck report.
resources are delivering the reports. and Executive each
assets required to deliver quarter
services/benefit to local
taxpayers.

KA.88 Review of Shared Audit Adequate & effective audit arrangements in March 2018 Head of Strategic Continuous review undertaken at Performance, Audit
Service. place. Finance and Property and Governance Committee.

KA.89 Review of Shared Anti-Fraud Adequate and effective anti-fraud March 2018 Head of Strategic Continuous review undertaken at Performance, Audit
Service. arrangements in place. Finance and Property and Governance Committee.

KA.97 Property asset holdings are Undertake negotiations for the acquisition, Ad-hoc Assets and Estates

constantly reviewed to ensure
that assets are fit for purpose
and utilised to their full
potential.

disposal, and leasing of property to secure
best value and maximise returns.

Manager

The property portfolio has been re-valued as at 31
December 2017 and external audit's queries so far have
been addressed. The Asset Management Group has
been reconvened with 2 meetings to date with an
opportunity to provide update Members.

There is regular reviewing in conjunction with
operational departments and now extending to the
Property Company to ensure all opportunities are fully
explored and there is feedback relating to projects.

The Locality Review for Hertford and Ware concluded
that the department is already aware of potential in the
portfolio and will be extending this summer to include
the Bishop's Stortford area.

Continual liaison with the Herts Property Forum and
ACES and colleagues in other public sector
organisations ensure that management practices are
up to date and external contacts are maintained.

There is general on-going review of the estate through
inspections, the IDOX electronic database and regular
meetings

19




9 28ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

KA.104 | Deliver the milestones for EHPI 9.8 - Delivery of Key Milestones in the March 2018 Head of Business & Cancelled- The Partnership Board have prioritised the
2017/18 set out in the four ICT Strategy Technology Services formulation of a single shared IT Strategy for East Herts
year ICT Strategy. and Stevenage. Actions from the old Strategy have

effectively been superseded by delivery of the IT
Improvement Plan in the interim.

KA.109 | Review and deploy new Support member and officer working group March 2018 Communications and In 2017 the council launched an Instagram account
communication technologies on new ways of communicating. Digital Media Manager which has been steadily growing in the number of
and methods. NEW EHPI 5.'12a - Social Media: Number of followers. Alongside this a renewed focus on use of

followers (twitter foIIovyers). . social media for comms campaigns has seen

NEW EHPI5.12b - SPC'al Media: Number of incremental increases in our digital footprint (especially

followers (facek?ook |Ik?5? _ across twitter and Facebook).

Number of Social media impressions

Number of gov.delivery users The Communications and Digital Media team have also
experimenting with email marketing content to see
what subscribers are most interested in. ‘Click through’
rates for traditional press releases tend to be quite
poor. However events, specifically events and activities
for children tend to have a better response rate with
users spending longer on the website as a result. This
will inform a new approach to email marketing in 2018.

KA.141 Maximisation of in-year Target for EHP110.2 - Council tax collection, % | March 2018 Head of Revenues and EHPI10.2: 98.3%. Slight decrease on 2016/17 (98.4%)
council tax collection. of current year liability collected achieved. Benefits possibly due to reduced staff levels and bank holiday

weekend reducing cash values posted to accounts in
year.

KA.149 | Maximisation of in-year Target for EHPI110.4 - NNDR (business rates) March 2018 Head of Revenues and EHPI 10.4: 98.4%. Increase on 1016/17 (97.76%)
Business Rates collection. collection, % of current year liability collected Benefits

achieved.

KA.155 | Provision of timely and Officers provided with appropriate March 2018 Head of Revenues and Target achieved
accurate information to information to support their areas of work. Benefits
relevant parties in relation to
the Business Rates values and
appeals.

KA.156 | Respond to customers desire | Increase in self-service options for customers. | March 2018 Head of Revenues and

to access services 24/7 using e
technology.

Benefits

New online services provided and further modules to
follow in 2017/18.

20




G9 a3ed

Essential Reference Paper "C"

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
Priority 1 - Improve the Health & Wellbeing of Communities (11 indicators)
Service Area Health and Housing
”"‘c HH 132 % of full applications for Disabled Facilities Grant approved within 7 weeks. MC HH 132 % of full applications for Disabled Facilities Grant approved within 7 weeks.
i o 100% 1
MC HH 132 % o
of full ? 80% As housing grants are now undertaken by
L 0% the new Hertfordshire Home
applications w00
for Disabled * 3 Improvement Agency, East Herts has
| o £ - .
o N/A 95% : 0% g Years limited influence on the results and has to
Facilities Grant g 40% — Target (Years) . .
e source this directly from them. Due to
approved 30% . . -
ithin 7 - this, we will no longer collect indicator for
Wi W%
0% this indicator and will be discontinued.
weeks.
0% - .
«9*"& @*"\G e“'\@ 1%*"&
QC HH 140 Number of over 50s participating in "Forever Active’ programme (Cumulative .
igure) 193 new participants between Jan and
March 2018. Data from 1 class is still
QC HH 140 350 1 . . . .
Number of 0 outstanding so figures likely to increase.
u 300
over 50s The quarterly figures are lower than
Vi 250 |
L 0 figures we were achieving last year but
participating in 200 1 - = . .
. =00 GN TaN TR Quarters . X are still healthy; most of the sessions
Forever 300 (854) N/A ) - Tarnet (Ousters First Full year of collection o
o 1501 Target (Quarters) reported at least 1 new participant.
Active . — Forecast (Quarters)
100 1 2
rogramme
prog . 50 This means we only need 42 new
(Cumulative
. o attendees to meet the overall Sport
figure)

England project target of 2562 since
inception.




99 a3ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) different) 4
which meant we hit our 200 target
QC HH 141 East Herts residents & East Herts Council employees registered with Team
Herts Volunteering scheme DIStrICt.
QCHH 141 5
East Herts =
. 200 Registering with TeamHerts is often
residents & . . . .
' associated with ongoing volunteering
East Herts
Council 1= . : )
200 200 N/A 100 First Full year of collection both residents and Staff do would be ad
employees e . o .
X R hoc volunteering. Additionally, there is
registered with . . .
Team Herts - questionable appetite for a resident to
) 0 register through TeamHerts to their
Volunteering 0 .
scheme al > chosen volunteering when they often go
to the place they want to volunteer
straight away.
Volunteering continues to be of great
interest to East Herts and we will look at

TTTETC Wds d Tartier ZJ S1git ups aurimg O+ |

exactly. In terms of going forward, this
volunteering will be discontinued as it
does not provide an accurate assessment
of how many people volunteer across the

whereas the majority of volunteering that

developing an alternative measure that

£L




/9 83ed

Target

115

G

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (6nnual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure) different) update
In 2017/18 the council prevented a total
QC HH 150 Number of homeless prevention cases across the year QC HH 150 Number of homeless prevention cases across the year of 263 households becoming homeless.
Ji s This was by a variety of housing options:
s Sc by the provision of housing advice to
QC HH 150 = relieve homelessness or securing
Number of J 75 alternative accommodation through an
homele'ss 263 200 N/A ;;: . & - offer f)f a.ccommodation fc:llowing an
prevention e z . & — Target (Years) application to the council's housing
cases across 100 & %
the year

register, or following a referral to
supported accommodation or actively
assisting applicants secure
accommodation through the private
sector with the council's rent deposit
offer.




89 a3ed

Target
Latest Value = Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
(Annual ) since last
Name figure) target if update
= different) 4

QCHH 151

Number of

homeless
households

living in 23 trend only
temporary
accommodatio

n at the end of
the quarter.

Short term Performance Trend

Long Term Performance Trend

Notes

QC HH 151 Number of homeless households living in temporary accommeodation at the

309

pil

— Forecast (Quarters)

14

N/A

At the end of March 2018 the council had
24 households in temporary
accommodation . The council owned
temporary accommodation hostel had 10
out of 12 flats occupied. Eight households
were in B&B as they were unsuitable for
the hostel. Four households were in
temporary supported accommodation
and one was in longer term private leased
self contained accommodation. This
remains a low number in temporary
accommodation despite an increase from
16/17 of the number of households the
council has accepted for a full housing
duty following a homeless application.
The increase in B&B households is partly
due to suitability of the household for our
hostel accommodation and also because
a number of hostel residents were
successful on new build properties that
subsequently had a significant delay to
their hand over date. This had an impact
on the availability of temporary
accommodation at the hostel for new
residents.




Target

69 a3ed

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
(Annual ) since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
Name ) target if
figure) R update
different)
Service Area Revenues and Benefits
1 I':':d':l: 181 Time taken to process Housing Benefit new claims and change events. MC RB 181 Time taken to process Housing Benefit new claims and change events.
ey 11.00 days
days 10.00 days
days 9.00 days
MC RB 181 davs
. 7.00 day
Time taken to fon e
6,00 days 6.00 days = )
process ems .00 dave i . By the end of the year, time taken to
Housing 7.63 10.00 days o _§‘ — Target (Years) | 4.00 days E b 1:: — Target (Years) process housing benefit had dropped
= = - m i
Benefit new g e 3.00 days g B dramatically
claims and
change events.
3 - @ & 0
& & & # s 5 &
Service Area Communications, Strategy and Policy.
MC CSP 5.13A % Good Satisfaction (GovMetric) - Face to Face. MC CSP 5.13A % Good Satisfaction (GovMetric) - Face to Face.
80% Generally customers provide very positive
70% feedback for face to face interactions with
0% scores consistently around 90%
MCCSP 5.13A . , - satisfaction. Customers tend to rate
: 2 2 2 2g% 0% ) .
% Good o | BEEaBlERL bnntlengc REn 2 2 £ phone and web interactions less
. ) b | - SN 9 - 40% 2 @ L Years ;.
Satisfaction | 93% (85%) 80% % —twaetvens | POSItively. We know that many of our
. 00 30% N . .. .
(GovMetric) - : residents prefer the social interaction that
Face to Face. i occurs during face to face visits and our
10% customer services staff receive
0% complimentary feedback on a regular
& & basi
o o & o asis




0/ 93ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
Providing feedback via the phone requires
customers to stay on the line and input
MC CSP 5.13B % Good Satisfaction (GovMetric) - Telephone. ME CSP 5,138 % Good SatisTactien (GevMetric)- Telephane. information via their key pads, hence we
MC CSP 5.138 don’t get many customers taking part (in
o Goo'd some months we receive no customer
Satoisfaction N/A (71%) 90% N/A feedback). We are looking at options to
) RRR R 2 improve this. We have also launched from
(GovMetric) - E g 2ad . 2 : :
gg= Moriths & oars May 2018 an email gov metric feedback
Telephone. 2 £ — Target (vears)

NTURUSLELCOR e
STl 3
Iy -,?_;;"v ooy

C) o

o & 5

system to gather more information as we
know that email and phones are the
preferred contact methods for our
customers”




L/ 93ed

Target

Latest Value
(annual

Pl
Code & (Annual

Name target if
different)

figure)

MC CSP 5.13C
% Good
Satisfaction
(GovMetric) -
Website.

Movement
since last
update

Short term Performance Trend

Long Term Performance Trend

Notes

MC CSP 5.13C % Good SatisF ( )-

o oo &6 00 A I L 3 DDA E BB ®
S e I I O S e
Ayttt LS SRSt AR SR
B A S o I A TS e
FoNE o FFE

oS
S

Ll

Months
— Target (Months)
— Forecast (Months)

N/A

There is no annual figure as the new
website was launched in May 2017 so we
don’t have a full 12 month’s worth of
results. After the launch feedback initially
improved significantly however since then
customer satisfaction has been below
target. However when comments are
looked at in detail much of the feedback
relates to specific service areas or
outcomes as oppose to the website itself
(eg. Customers not happy that PCNs have
been upheld). Where feedback related to
the website is provided this is acted on
where possible (eg. Links not working/
not enough information available). There
is also consistent feedback on some
services which customers cannot
complete on-line such as tree
preservation order applications. We will
be looking at developing the website
further in 2018/19 to ensure more on-line

services are available




7/ 93ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (6nnua| target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure) different) update
Using the same methodology of 114 key
services originally identified in SOCTIM,
there are now 73 services available to do
digitally. After reviewing of the 114
services, it was found that 26 of these key
AC DEH 5.10A % of key Services that are available via a digital channel services have Since been made not
80 applicable to East Herts Council.
AC DEH 5.10A &0 The majority of these have been caused
% of key . by Building Control who have since
Servicef that 82.30% trend only N/A w 3 branched out as a separate private
are available i }' " — Target (Years company. The other not applicable
via a digital i % services refer to things like consultations
channel ) which at the time were available but not

F

digital but are now no longer live.

Using this new breakdown, 73 of 88 key
services the Council provides are available
via a digital channel. There have been a
further 4 forms that have been identified
as easy wins for transferring to digital
channels.




¢/ 93ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) different) 4
AC CSP 5.11 % of broadband accessibility in the district.
80°% Current estimates based on Connected
0% Counties roll out phases suggest that at
50% least 51,694 properties of 61,128 have
ACCSP5.11% broadband, equating to 84.5%. The
of broadband 84.50% trend onl N/A _ # connected counties program in 2017
. rend on 0% S Vears ) )
accessibility in ° v 2 —ragetireas]  @imed to achieve around 93% of the
the district. o N District connected to broadband by June
20% 2019.
10%
0% v
Priority 2 - Enhance Quality of People's Lives (17 indicators)
Service Area Planning and Building Control
MC PB 157A % Processing of planning applications dealt with in timely manner - Major | "¢ "2 1374 % Pr“(E“i";’p';f"'(’:;'i'::";"(;';';::: o d f;':,:ﬁ's']" Himely manner - Major
applications (Majors under 13 weeks)
MC PB 157A % 80.00%
Processing of 0.00%
planning 0.00%
- £ BISUREIIEEER 2 %
applications 3-afadsad s taaa8 Haada iy J 2 2 6 out of 7 for March. The monthly and
S S38RES gg88283 88 =238 0.00% Z = S Years . . .
dealt with in 86 (83%) 60.0% I E §§ 2 ' g 2 §8 ! = = 8 —ragetreas | @NNual figure continues to sit above set
timely manner ° = alis e targets though there has been a slight
Major oo drop in the previous year
applications 00° oo
.00%
(Majors under 5 & ® 3
S S sy s
13 weeks) * ¢ ¢




Pl Code &
Name

7/ 93ed

Latest Value
(Annual
figure)

Target
(annual
target if

different)

Movement
since last
update

MC PB 157B %
Processing of
planning
applications
dealt with in
timely manner
Minor
applications
(Minors under
8 weeks).

(79%) 83%

80.0%

MC PB 157C %
Processing of
planning
applications
dealt with in
timely manner
Other
applications
(Others under
8 weeks).

89% (91%)

90.0%

Short term Performance Trend

Long Term Performance Trend

Notes

MC PB 157B % Processing of planning applications dealt with in timely manner- Minor
applications (Minors under 8 weeks).

MC PB 1578 %

of planning dealt with in timely manner- Minor

applications (Minors under 8 weeks).

100.00% 1
90.00% 1 90.00%
;0.00"/‘ 80.00%
70.00% 1 70.00%
60.00% 1 60.00%
s fgggg*g '8 ek : £ 30 out of 38 for the month, marginally
HoEI=N 22888 £ 2 g g £ . o
40.00% { *ad:a$3§§&§§3§§§§§§§§§§§ Months 8 B kS e tews | Missing the 80% target set. The annual
o S8g3d 2 — Target (Months) | 55 coe R . . .
30.00% | 1 PR sttty | figure continues to sit above set targets
20.00% 1 0.00% X A
200 o though there has been a slight drop in the
10.00% 1 0.00% A
o0% . previous year
N o 2
_\.;P\ 'F‘l\ 'ﬁ‘:&“
Mc P‘I: 151C W ProCessifig Of Glaaning sopiications deAk il i tiiely MBnier:Other! | o ssvcw Processing of planning applcations dealt within tinely manner- Other
100,00 90.00%
90.00% 1
80.00%
80.00% 1
70.00% 1
70.00% 1
60.00% 1
60.00% . .
RRERRE R 2R 2 50.00% # 112 out of 126 marginally missing the
50.00% 1 §ss§ss§33§§§§§ §§§s§§agg .00 é § 3 Yeas . h fi
40.00% { ***ww,,**;gxas%;g;**;&gs — Target (vears) 90% target set. The annual figure
= @ 30.00% 1 . ..
30.00% 1 continues to sit above set targets though
there has been a slight drop in the
00% previous year
" " .
1“';‘;\\ '\?\N 1@&:\




G/ 93ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
MC PB 205 % of site visits undertaken in relation to urgent cases within 2 workings days MC PB 205 % of site visits undertaken in relation to urgent cases within 2 workings days
e of ‘start date’. 100% of start date”.
MC PB 205 % oo
of site visits 5 709
undertaken in 60% :r £ £
relation to GO geseenet & o .
100% 100% == =3 Months 0 et tvems)
urgent cases : — Target (Months) | 30%
within 2 20% — Forecast (Months) | 20%
20% 10%
workings days 10% | % i
of ‘start date’. RS 3 - & & & o
AC PB 159 Prior to the publication of the Councils
Supply of Authority monitoring Report in Feb 2018,
ready to the Council was not in the position to be
develo able to demonstrate sufficient supply of
R p N/A trend only N/A N/A N/A . . PP y
housing sites. ready to develop housing sites. This
Annual Figures indicator will be removed for the 2018/19
not available period in exchange for a more insightful
at this time indicator which will be developed.




9/ 93ed

Latest Value
(Annual
figure)

Pl Code &
Name

Target
(annual
target if
different)

LATEST
FIGURES
2016/17 AC PB
154 Net
additional
homes
provided

619 (16/17)

455

QC OP 2.4 Fly-
tips: Time
taken for
removal.

2.27 (1.96)

Movement
since last
update

2.00 days f

Short term Performance Trend

Long Term Performance Trend

Notes

N/A

AC PB 154 Net additional homes provided

674
619

©

2,

Years
— Target (Years)

New homes in 2016-17 exceeds the target
setin 2016/17. This target has been
increased for the 2017/18 period

SETVICE AT€a Uperatior

2.50 days
2.25 days
2.00 days
1.75 days
1.50 days
1.25 days
1.00 days

.75 days

50 days

.25 days

.00 days

QC OP 2.4 Fly-tips: Time taken for removal.

1,68 days

155 days

1.80 days
194 days
1.87 days
179 days
2.27 days

1,45 days

Quarters
— Target (Quarters)
— Forecast (Quarters)

QC OF 2.4 Fly-tips: Time taken for removal.
3.00 days

days |

2,50 days {

2,25 days |

2,00 days {
1.75 days |
1.50 days |
1,25 days { &

1.00 days { 'é i E

e E :

50 days | 3

.25 days |

.00 days *

1}&\\» & s &

Years

— Target (Vears)

Quarter 4 fly tipping removal times were
2.27 days. This is higher than the target of
2 days. Mainly due to a number of larger
fly tips which took time to remove. There
has recently been a fresh campaign to
stop fly tipping (S.C.R.A.P) and to
encourage residents to report any fly
tipping they see and be more aware
where there waste is going.




Target

// 93ed

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Annual ) since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
N t t if
ame X arget i
figure) diff 1) update
ifferen
MC OP 2.2 Waste: missed per 100,000 i of MC OP 2.2 Waste: missed collections per 100,000 collections of household.
70.00 45.00 {
60.00 0007
— ss.00 | The end of the year has seen Veolia's
2000 30,00 | missed collections improve however the
MC OP 2.2 oo ’ =
. 25,00 | remain slightly above target. The average
Waste: missed 50:00 Months ) Yexs - .
: 30.00 — Target (Months) 20.00 | —raeevewsy|  Of the year was just slightly up on the
llect 30.31% 3 5 o e
collections per . (J 30 20.00 Forecast (Months) 15.00 | = Lt .
& & R target which we see as a vast
100,000 (30.31%) -— 10.00 | ] . . .
A 10.00 improvement based on the high missed
collections of . 5.00 .
collections at the front end of the year.
household. 00 " N " o ) L
&5 Ny & & The figure is coincidently the same as the
month of March figure
s MC OP 191 Residual household waste per household. MC OP 191 Residual household waste per household.
700 kg |
450 kg 1
600 kg 1
> 400 kg
S00 kg 1 350 by N
MCOP 191 ® ? Residual waste collected per household
. ( 1 300 "g . . . .
Residual 010 o I has maintained its rise on 2016/17 and
=0k | = = . )
household 468kg trend only N/A 800 ki1 | - _““T";";';r e . 3 ¥ vears ended being 34kgs greater. But does still
=20 =223 s |” — Target (Years) i L
waste per 200 kg | ,zéi g8 ,:§§ g% — Forecast (Months) | ¢, 0 | remain within the 475kgs per household
household. 100kg { PEEFE L e rih 100k target.
2588 2238%
Okg et LU S S S - B IS L IE IS IS Sokg
R OO R S A o & +




8/ 93ed

Pl Code &
Name

Latest Value
(Annual
figure)

Target
(annual
target if
different)

Movement
since last
update

MCOP 192 %
of household
waste sent for
reuse,
recycling and
composting.

49.06%

50%

AC OP 195a
Improved
street and

environmental
cleanliness
(levels of litter,
detritus,
graffiti and fly
posting): Litter

2.56%

2.00%

Short term Performance Trend

Long Term Performance Trend

Notes

MC OP 192 % of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting.
60.00% 1

MC OP 192 % of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting.

55.00% | 50.00% The provisional recycling rate for 17/18 is
50.00% 500 49.06%. There is some confirmations to
45,00% : .
Pl make with county on some of the figures
35.00% 1 but it is not anticipated at this stage we
30.00% 1 RRR . . .
0.00 SRBGES AR R AR R E R 00 Monthe £ # will make it to 50%. The main reason
3.00% | SHFRARARRI AR A AAANSEeS _ K 3 Tears A L.
20:00% +—3 a an s R ngRe — Target t”on‘h: & — raget (vews | FACtor behind this is the amount of garden
e — Forecast (Months) o .
15:00% waste which looks to be down on the
10.00%
5.00% quarter. Garden waste for Jan - Mar
0 DA 5.00% 2016/17 2251 tonnes vs 2017/18 1978.40
SO o
SR 00% . " : tonnes
"P& x“:'\\ &
AC OP 195A Imp street and envir leanli (levels of litter, detritus,
graffiti and fly posting): Litter
The actual figure is 2.56% which is above
target of 2% (or lower) but improved
: - . slightly on previous year of 2.67%. Litter
-

N/A

— Target (Years)

&
¥ o 3
& 0 2

on main roads remains an issue but
officers have been working with
contractor to try and improve this where
accessible.




6. 93ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (6nnual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure) different) update
AC OP 1958 Tmproved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of litter, detritus,
- graffiti and fly posting): Detritus
AC OP 195b o
Improved & Target marginally missed the 7% target,
street and 7 achieving 7.41%. This figure achieved is
environmental b ! the best figure in 3 years. The biggest
cleanliness q! ’ . 5 ears challenge to achieving target is the
(levels of litter, 7:41% 7% N/A 4 ; £ T detritus on rural roads, of which East
detritus, Herts has a great deal of and the
graffiti and fly 1% subsequent challenges of accessing many
posting): o - M . rural roads.
Detritus &
Service Area: Health & Housing.
QC HH 155 Number of alfordable homes delivered (gross)
75 A total of 162 new affordable homes were
QC HH 155 150 delivered in 2017/18. This is significantly
Number of 5 above the 2017/18 target of 137 new
affordable 162 137 N/A 100 N/A affordable homes. The primary source of
homes - new affordable homes for 2017/18 is
delivered - through Section 106 agreements between
(gross) . the council, developers and housing
. associations.




08 83ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
u . i g
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) different) 4
QC HH 149C % of Affordable homes delivered on section 106 developments in Towns
45%
QC HH 149C % 43 New affordable homes from seven
of Affordable . Section 106 schemes were handed over
homes 17/18. The cumulative percentage of
delivered on 37% trend only - N/A affordable homes achieved was 37%
g
=3
section 106 15% £ & against a policy target of 40% of those
developments 10% schemes that are eligible for affordable
in Towns b homes.
QC HH 149D % of Affordable homes delivered on section 106 developments in villages
QCHH 149D %
of Affordable
homes No village affordable homes were handed
— Target (Years)
delivered on N/A trend only N/A N/A over or due to be handed over in this
section 106 quarter.
developments
in villages & & &
HC HH 148 Number of applicants on the housing register
A 2,048 2,047
HC HH 148 1,750 There are currently 2,047 households on
Number of 1,500 the Housing Register. This is broken down
applicants on 2,047 trend only 1,250 Half Years N/A by property size needed as follows: 1 bed
the housing ! i: — Target (Half Years) need - 1,090; 2 bed need - 622; 3 bed
register qr: need - 275; 4+ bed need - 60.
250
& s & > e
£ i v B <
& £ 2 £ &




18 98ed

Target

2
2

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (6nnua| target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure) different) update
QC HH 64 Number of private sector vacant dwellings that are returned into occupation or
o demolished (Cumulative over year)
QC HH 64 17.5
Number of 15
private sector 125 The Council will continue to tackle empty
vacant e homes but will work through Council Tax
dwellings that s route going forward as opposed to a
are returned N/A 15 N/A ) i o i First Full year of collection dedicated officer for it. As such, there was
into ‘ _ no progress in the original methodology
occupation or O in private homes returned to occupation
demolished oee s or demolished.
(Cumulative
over year)
Priority 3 - Enable a flourishing Economy (1 Indicator) + 3 indicators from 2018/19 Indicators
Service Area: Communications Strategy & Policy (2018/19 - 6 months of data)
AC CSP 13.1 Total number of businesses uf::gatltllye Launchpad Facility (target: 30) October
ACCSP 13.1 A
Total number 0
of businesses 25 For the first 6 months of the year, 48
using the . businesses used the Launchpad facility.
48 30 N/A = # Jeare N/A ] ]
Launchpad 20 — Target {vears) This has already achieved more than our
facility (target: 15 original target
30) October 10
Annually 5
o &




28 93ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
(Annual ) since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
Name target if
figure update
gure) different) 4
The 3 month period is significant as it is
the point at which businesses/ individuals
using the Launchpad move from having
AC CSP 13.2 AC CSP 13.2 Number of businesseszgi[l;g::reAL::::l\;:l\s)ad facility for more than 3 months free space to paid for space (albeit this is
Number of i' nominal at £150 p/m). The conversion
businesses 11 rate from businesses signing up to the
using the 10 Launchpad to those that stay beyond the
Launchpad 14 20 N/A N/A free period will tell us much about the
facility for 7 = - success rate for business start ups in the
more than 3 5 " Target (vears) area. 14 out of 48 suggests a conversation
months ) rate of just under 30% however half of
(October 2 those 48 were not at the 3 month period
1
Annually)

at the end of March so it is too early to

make any conclusions. The Launchpad is a

12 month pilot and will be reviewed in
September 2018.




€g aded

Target

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (6nnua| target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure) different) update
AC CSP 13.3 Total income from b using the L hpad facility (October Annually)
An annual income figure of £20,000
ACCSP 13.3 requires something equivalent to 11
Total income businesses/ individuals using the facility
from on a paid for basis for one year. It is too
businesses 7’;"& . early to know if this income figure will be
using the £3,155 £20,000 N/A achieved however it should be noted that
Launchpad £5,000.00 this facility is designed to support
facility £2,500.00 E business growth and not generate a
(October £0.00 " " : commercial return. However any income
Annually) & & & received helps cover the costs of running
the facility
Service Area: Health & Housing.
QC HH 184 % of food premises in the area vgn:h are broadly compliant with food hygiene | g HH 184 % of food premises in the area which are broadly compliant with food hygiene
= |
QC HH 184 % o 0%
of food 0%
premises in 60.% £ March 2018 - Target exceeded. 96% of
the area which 0% L EE B B B § Quarters H H vears registered food businesses in East Herts
96% 85% 40 g [ [y Loy LS S 0% — Target (Years) . ) )
are broadly iy 7wfmjwmrw - are broadly compliant with food law; this
compliant with 20.% represents 969 businesses.
food hygiene 1 10.%
law 0% - " -
& & & &

Supporting all priorities (12 indicators)




8 93ed

per FTE staff in
post

0.50 days

0.00 days

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
MC RB 10.2 Council tax collection, %o of current year liability collected.
90.0%
80.0%
MCRB 10.2 I .
Council tax e Slightly off target for end of the year. No
collection. % of oo & " cash posted for long bank holiday
50.0% I m
current ’e;r 98.30% 98.6% N/A . = & Years N/A weekend and new finance system may
0.0% — Targek (Years)
I‘ab'I'Z 30,0% : have had an impact on people's ability to
iabili 0.0%
colIectet:i 20,0% make payments before the end of 17/18
' 10.0%
0% -
5 & &
MC RB 10.4 NNDR (Business rates) collection, % of current year liability collected.
100.0%
MCRB 10.4
NNDR
(Business
rates) Target was reached and exceeded,
collection, % of| Sk 97.5% N/A N/A showing an improvement on the previous
ion, %
ear
current year v
liability
collected.
Service Area HR
MC HR 12C Total number of sickness absence days per FTE staff in post
day MC HR 12C Total number of sickness absence days per FTE stalff in post
ia R
MC HR 12C "
Total number da Total absence for the year so far = 6.13
£ sick 0.24d 0544 | ] 151 y (end of year target = 6.5). This was within
- . 33553572585 35343:3° =3 % H = L
y Y Y doys 1§ 2g§§:Z:° E 3°93% §§ = Though recent trends show this is an

improving picture




Gg a38ed

Target

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
Service Area - Strategic Finance & Property
MC SFP 8 % of invoices paid on time. MC SFP 8 % of invoices paid on time.
110.00%
90.00%
50:00% Target was met in March. The Annual
MC SFP 8 % of oo figure was marginally missed by 0.12%.
invoices paid 98.5% 2 2 Going forward, it has been decided that
on time 98.57% (98 .38‘;) L & L tews | We Will use Payment Terms and only pay
(within 30 days =R the invoice when it becomes due rather
of receiving). than ASAP. Thus there is little value in
monitoring in its current wording
& &
Service Area Legal & Democratic Services
MS»PL S.QI 5.3 ot Fox:casas closed W month that wore closed within 20 wotidng days os less [MC DL 5.15 % of FOI cases closed in month that were closed within 20 working days or less
90,00 %
MCDL5.15% 80.00 %
of FOI cases 70.00 %
losed i 40,00 5 There were 118 cases closed in March
mc()(:]st(:1 t;]r;t 06,155 :59 gg - 5;% w000 5 £ with one overdue, giving a response rate
] phPE Dt = 8 ) . .
were closed (93%0 90% °°§w*§8 40.00% % g g of 99.15. The figure kept improving as
within 20 ° = K the year went on which meant the annual
) % target was comfortably met.
working days 1000%
or less ’ 00
& & &

Service Area Communications, Strategy and Policy




98 a3ed

Target

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
1000 WQC CSP 5.1 % of complaints resolved in 14 days (10 working days) or less. QC €SP 5.1 % of complaints resohved in 14 days (10 working days) or less.
oo The total number of complaints received
. over the year was 105 and the majority of
QCCSP5.1% 70.00% . .
. these were in the planning department.
of complaints 60.00% | _ .
resolved in 14 0.00% 40.00% £ : ) Although relatively small in number, our
days (10 Rl 70.00% 40.00% # £ 1 ¢ £ j?::;:f.m.,.te‘s‘. 0.00% o % 3 — Tanget (Years performance around complaints is a
.y 30.00% % o o | § § § £ —Forecast (Quarters) | o concern and we are in the process of
working days) 5 5 I s i
or less 20.00% e 10 radically changing our approach to how
’ they are handled. An updated policy will
& & __“\-‘-f ‘_ﬁ\w'-"' be proposed to Council in 2018/19
0'( CSP 5.2A % of complaints about the Council and its services that are upheld: 1st stage | gr (sp 5.2A % of complaints about the Council and its services that are upheld: 1st stage
QCCSP5.2A% 0.00%
of complaints 26.00% .
about the : 4 of 24 complaints were upheld at stage 1
u 20.00%
: # Years during this quarter meaning our target of
Council and its [16.7 (22.5%)| 30.00% A . gthisq g 8

services that
are upheld: 1st
stage

4167%

36.00%

39.00%

33.00%

5 11000%

18.00%

43.00%

16.67%

15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

00%

o

£

24.60%

22.50%

=—Target (Years)

30% or below was met comfortably. The
annual figure was also comfortably met.




/8 83ed

Target

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual X
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
QC €SP 5.2B % of complaints about the Council and its services that are upheld: 2nd stage | QC TSP 5.28 % of complaints about the Council allnd its services that are upheld: 2nd stage | 1 of 3 complaints were upheld during this
- = appeal
100.00% appeal " quarter. This complaint was only partially
50,00% upheld on the basis that we accepted
£0.00% 1 fault for an element of the complaint but
70.00% 1 could not agree of total fault. This means
QC CSP5.2B% 0t a8
K - we failed to meet our target of 25% or
of complaints g . .
Quarters 8 Vears below during this quarter but the low
about the - P 2 # — Target [Years) .
. . Target {Quarters) 2 g level of stage two complaints mean any
Council and its 33% — Forecast (Quarters) ] £ . . ]
. 25.00% upheld complaints dramatically impact
services that | (18.75%) 20.00% £ 2 £ ) -
I I 1 - the % figures. It may be more significant
are upheld: 10.00% R B8 g5 R -
nd stage . £ 2 g8 2 8 00% to say that only three stage two
a eagl & 8 I N & & & complaints were made which is very low
PP \5‘6 ﬁ'& \?’“& .&‘E' and suggests we are dealing with the
initial stage one complaint appropriately.
Across the year, our targetd were
comfortably met and were much lower
than 2016/17.
QC CSP 5.12A Number of Twitter followers
11,000
; 00
QCCSP 5.12A 7,000
Number of . . .
i 8,708 trend only = N/A Steady increase in Twitter followers
Twitter ol (5| ETE LB K AR
followers 3000 1~ TS




88 a3ed

Target
Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & (annual )
Name (Annual target if since last Short term Performance Trend Long Term Performance Trend Notes
figure update
gure) | itterent) | P
QC CSP 5.128 Number of Facebook followers (Facebook likes).
QC CSP 5.12B
Number of
Facebook 600 = A dramatic increase in Facebook followers
1,038 trend only so0 g N/A . )
followers i during Q4 with over 200 new followers
(Facebook
likes).
QC CSP 5.12C Number of subseribers to the Gov Delivery news bulletins
14,000
QCCSP 5.12C
Number of
subscribers to 1 Quarters . .
10,779 trend only %z B N/A Continues to grow steadily
the Gov s =

Delivery news
bulletins

|
- -




Target

Latest Value Movement
Pl Code & " (annual v
(Annual )
Name figure) target if update
= different) | P

since last Short term Performance Trend

Long Term Performance Trend

Notes

QCCSP5.12D
Press
favourability
score

29 trend only

QC CSP 5.12D Press favourability score

Quarters

— Target (Quarters)

— Forecas!

()

uarters)

N/A

Press favourability is slightly down on the
previous quarter.

KEY
Pl Status

Performance is 6% or more off target

Performance is less than 6% or more off target

Performance is on target or exceeding target

No target to set performance against

Trend Only

Monthly/Q4/Annual data unavailable

Movement since last period

Value is higher than previous period & this is positive movement

Value is higher than previous period but this is negative movement

Value is lower than previous period but this is positive movement

Value is lower than previous period & this is negative movement

Value is the same as previous period

68 23ed

N/A -Cumulative so will always be above previous period

n/a




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

EAST HERTS COUNCIL

PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
22 MAY 2018

REPORT BY THE EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND
PUBLIC SPACE

HERTFORD HYDRO - REVISED COSTINGS AND BUSINESS CASE

WARD(S) AFFECTED: HERTFORD CASTLE

Purpose/Summary of Report

e The project to construct a micro hydro power scheme at Castle
Weir, Hertford, has been in the capital programme for some
time, with a number of difficulties experienced in progressing
the scheme to completion. Given the time period that has now
passed it is suggested that it is appropriate to revisit the
scheme, to reconfirm the business case and costings, given the
likely effects of inflation. This report sets out the current
business case and updates costs based on inflation.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
That:

(A) the Committee consider the revised business case and
pass any comments to the Head of Housing and Health;
(B) the Committee consider the proposed revised timetable

and pass any comments to the Head of Housing and
Health, and;

(C) the impact of the proposals on the Council’'s carbon
reduction and sustainability targets be considered and
that any comments are passed to the Head of Housing
and Health.

Page 91



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Page 92

Background

The project to construct a micro hydro scheme adjacent to
Castle Weir, Hertford was first approved by the Executive at its
meeting on 1 December 2010 and reconsidered in 2012 to
take account of additional local planning requirements and to
include a more powerful 15kW hydro system. A sum of
£211,000 was agreed of which £200,980 remains within the
capital programme.

The scheme was seen as attractive based not only on the
business case (payback was originally calculated at 7.4 years)
with guaranteed government feed-in tariff payments
receivable over a 20 year period but also for its associated
educational, environmental and carbon reduction benefits.
The project has to date generated community interest and
public support. In terms of educational benefits it is believed
that it will provide a valuable case study for local schools, since
hydro power remains relatively unusual. As part of the scheme
interpretation boards and real time energy meters both inside
the theatre and externally adjacent to the hydro site are
planned as part of the works.

A detailed planning application was submitted in 2012, which
remains on hold following difficulty in obtaining consent from
the Environment Agency (EA). It is not unusual for hydro
schemes to take some years to progress through the EA
consent process. However, such consent issues were latterly
exacerbated by the council's decision to automate the weir
gates in the adjacent river channel, causing the EA to link the
two projects, to the detriment of progressing the hydro project.

Officers believe that now is an opportune moment to reactivate
the scheme and if possible progress it through to completion.
This is for a number of reasons.

First the necessary operational protocols for the weir gates
have been confirmed, meaning that it is possible to undertake



2.0

2.1

2.2

the required combined flood modelling work. Secondly, the EA
in collaboration with the Countryside Management Service is
developing a project to develop fish and eel passes at several
sites on the River Lea in East Herts, including at the proposed
site for the hydro. As part of the plan for the hydro detailed
designs for the creation of an eel pass have been included
within the scheme and it is believed that this can be
incorporated within the new EA project and thus potentially
allow joint collaboration in terms of the flood modelling which
the EA will also be required to undertake as part of its own
project proposals at the Castle Weir site. Thirdly, next year sees
the termination of the Government feed-in tariff payment
scheme, which pays a given sum for each unit of energy
generated by renewable energy schemes. Whilst the hydro
business case potentially would remain viable even without
tariff payments, clearly their availability ensures it is more
attractive. Finally, the priorities emerging from the work of the
Climate Change Task and Finish Group confirm the importance
of the Council achieving its carbon reduction goals and climate
leadership role. The Hertford Hydro scheme is an important
example of both and will help assist in achieving the proposed
national target of a 30% reduction in carbon emissions by local
authorities from their own estate (proposed in the
Government's Clean Growth Strategy, 2018).

Capital Implications

It is expected that the Hertford micro hydro scheme will
generate in excess of 85,000kW of electricity per year in
normal conditions. This will be used to supply energy to
Hertford Theatre, and will meet around 40% of the energy use
of the building.

The business plan for the project has been updated to take
account of:
e the cost of the turbine uprated by inflation, pending an

updated quote from the manufacturer;
e EA, planning and other fees;

Page 93



e an allowance for flood modelling (at the upper end of
estimates so as to be prudent. However, it is possible
that the joint Countryside Management Service/EA fish
and eel pass project mentioned in section 1.4 could
mean that this full modelling allowance may not be
required;

e a contingency budget.

This gives a total revised estimated capital cost of £252,359.
This is excess of the £200,980 currently held in the council's
capital programme for the hydro scheme. Thus, the council
could be required to identify an additional £51,400 to proceed
if full modelling costs are required Should this be the case
further formal approval will be sought if necessary.

2.3 Avrevised project plan for the hydro scheme is shown in
Essential Reference Paper “B” . This takes into account the
EA eel/fish pass project which is currently underway. In
essence it is anticipated that the fastest project timeframe
could be:
May-August 2018- EA Fish/eel feasibility+ EA flood

modelling

October 2018 - Project start

End October 2018 - formal submission to EA

Start December 2018 - Planning application submitted
End December 2018 - EA licences obtained

Start February 2019 - Planning consent achieved
Procurement to run in parallel with planning

February 2019 - Works commence

May 2019 - Project complete and hydro commissioned

3.0 Revenue Implications

3.1  Since the original project inception, various revenue costs and
income figures have changed:

Page 94



3.2

3.3

3.4

e unit costs for electricity used at the Theatre have
increased. This means the efficiencies of using electricity
generated by the hydro would have a positive impact on
the council's energy costs;

e the export tariff (a sum receivable for 75% of all
electricity produced by the hydro) has risen. This has a
positive impact on the business plan;

e the basic feed-in tariff (a sum receivable for each unit of
energy generated by the turbine) has fallen
considerably. This has a negative impact;

e energy use at the Theatre is also currently less than in
the past (a 3 year average of 217,000kWhrs).

Both the feed in-tariff (7.77p kWhr) and export tariff (5.03p
kWhr) payable to the Council by the Government for hydro
power generation would be guaranteed for 20 years and index
linked by RPI each year. Note these tariff sums are expected to
rise this month in line with inflation, but all the figures quoted
in this report utilise the tariff payments shown above.

As well as payments for electricity generated, indicated above,
approximately 40% of the theatre’s average power demand
should be met by the hydro. It is estimated this will result in
savings of approximately £9,409 per annum at current energy
prices. It is worth noting that whilst savings of 40% have been
assumed at night, due to the low energy demand at that time
it is likely that in reality 100% of power requirements can be
met by the hydro. This would result in further savings of
approximately £1,325 per year, although this sum has been
excluded from the calculations to aid comparison with the
original business case.

From these sums it is possible to calculate that the total
annual energy savings derived from the hydro scheme are
£19,221 (excl VAT) giving a simple payback figure of 12 years
based on a capital sum of £231,359 or 13.1 years based on
£252,359 should the full commitment for flood modelling be

Page 95



3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

4.2
Page 96

required.

The annual saving of £19,221 represents over 80% of the
average annual electricity costs of £23,500 for Hertford
Theatre.

As noted above RPI index linked tariff payments are receivable
by the Council for 20 years from the date that the hydro is fully
commissioned. Taking this into account, together with annual
maintenance costs of £800 and assuming inflation at 2%, over
the full 20 year period a total net income of £447,565 would
be generated. This equates to a surplus of £216,206 over the
initial capital cost. (Note: these figures exclude £21,000 for
flood modelling.) This represents an internal rate of return on
the council’s use of its capital of 6.8% for the first twenty years.
Essential Reference Paper “C” details the full 20 year
business plan.

As the hydro turbine is mechanically relatively simple, typical
life expectancy of similar turbines are reckoned to be in the
region of 50+ years. Clearly after Year 20 no tariff payments
will be received, however, the turbine would be expected to
continue to generate electricity thereby partly offsetting
energy costs for Hertford Theatre into the future.

Summary

The educational and environmental benefits, along with
community interest in the Hertford Hydro scheme remain
important. Financially the project is also viable. Based on the
estimated capital cost up-rated for inflation of £231,359, the
potential efficiencies in current electricity expenditure, coupled
with the income deriving from the hydro scheme, mean that
payback of the capital should be achieved in around 11.3
years. After year 12, the minimal maintenance costs mean the
council would achieve a net income of between £22,900 and
£26,800 a year from efficiency savings and additional income.

The 20 year business plan sees income net of repayment of



capital over the full period of £216,206.

4.3  Note, should the upper estimated cost (£21,000) for full flood
modelling ultimately be required this would mean that pay-
back is achieved in 13 years. Approval for these additional
costs, beyond that originally agreed within the capital
programme, will be sought once known.

5.0 Implications/Consultations

5.1 Information on any corporate issues and consultation
associated with this report can be found within Essential
Reference Paper ‘A’

Background Papers:

Minutes of the meeting of the Executive on 1 December 2010 and 10
January 2012.

Contact Member: Cllr Graham McAndrew - Executive Member for
Environment and Public Space
graham.mcandrew@eastherts.gov.uk

Contact Officer:  Jonathan Geall - Head of Housing and Health
Contact Tel No - 01992 531594
jonathan.geall@eastherts.gov.uk

Report Author: David Thorogood - Environmental Strategy
Coordinator
david.thorogood@eastherts.gov.uk

Page 97


mailto:graham.mcandrew@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:jonathan.geall@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:david.thorogood@eastherts.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ESSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER ‘A’

IMPLICATIONS/CONSULTATIONS

Contribution to
the Council's
Corporate
Priorities/
Objectives:

Priority 2 - Enhance the quality of people’s lives

Consultation:

Public consultation workshops were held during the
preparation of the original plans for the Hertford Hydro
Scheme and showed at the time a very high level of public
interest and agreement with the proposals.

Legal: There are no anticipated legal implications arising from
this report.

Financial: Report has been reviewed by finance and is satisfactory,
but it is noted that main issue relating to progress
potentially remains the agreement of the Environment
Agency

Human The progression of the Hertford Hydro project will require

Resource: a level of officer time and project management in order
to ensure satisfactory delivery of the scheme.

Risk There are no risk management implications arising from

Management: | this report.

Health and There are no direct health and wellbeing issues relating to

wellbeing - this report.

issues and

impacts:

Equality Impact
Assessment
required:

No EQIA required.

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Essential Reference

Paper "B":

Hertford Hydro Scheme - Revised
Project Plan 2018

Project Tasks

Task Dependencies

14-May| 28-May| 04-Jun| 18-Jun| O2-Ju\| 18-Ju\| 30-Ju\| 13-Aug| 27-Aug| O1-Oct| OB-Octl 15-Oct| 22-Oct| 29-Oct| 05-Nov| 12-Nov| 19-Nov| 26-Nov| Oa-Decl 10-Dec| 17-Dec| 24-Dec| 31-Dec| 07-Jan| 14-Jan| 21-Jan| 28-Jan| 04-Feb| 11-Feb| 18-Feb| 25-Feb| 04-Mar| 11-Mar| 18-Mar| 25-Mar| O1-Apr| OB-Aprl 15-Apr| 22-Apr| 29-Apr| 06-May| 13-May

EA Fish and eel pass site feasibility review
flood modelling

Flood Modelling Hydro impact on FRA +
informal EA review

EHC prepare and submit Hydro formal
FRA to EA

EA consider FRA and give approval to
Hydro Scheme

EHC apply for empoundment licence

EA consider empoundment licence

EA give final approval

Planning Application preparation

Submit Planning Application

Procure works and turbine

Award contract

Works to sluice gates / eel pass

Manufacture Turbine

Manufacture Screen / ancillaries

Civil works on site

Civil works for electrical connection

Install turbine
Cable - run supply

|Works to Hertford Theatre

Complete work on turbine building

Commission

EA/CMS led project

EA FRA data/ EA
informal review
Consultants study
results

Consultants study
results

EA approval of scheme
EA approval of scheme

EA approval of scheme
EA approval of scheme
Planning approval

Planning approval
Planning approval
Planning approval
Planning approval
Civil works

Civil works
Civil works

All works

Abreviations

EHC - East Herts Council
EA - Environment Agency
FRA - Flood Risk Assessment

Assumptions:

All timescales are estimates

Timescales used for EA approval are
reasonable estimates, but are outside the
Council's control

Timescales for Planning application
approval is assumed as 8 weeks with no

Key
=7 Work completed
=) Work not started

Work overdue
Slack
Milestone markers

-
A

10| 93ed




This page is intentionally left blank



Essential Reference Paper "C"

Hertford Hydro -20 Year F (note: excludes £21,000 for flood modelling)

Projected Cash Flows

Years 0 1 2 3 4
Operating Income

Feed in Tariff 6,605 6,737 6,871 7,009

Export Tariff 3,207 3,271 3,336 3,403

Electricity Savings (Day) 8,527 8,698 8,872 9,049

Electricity Savings (Night) 882 900 918 936
Total Income 19,220 19,605 19,997 20,397
Operating Expenses

Maintenance 800 816 832 849
Total Expenses 231,359 800 816 832 849
Net Operating Income (231,359) 18,420 18,789 19,165 19,548
Opening Cash 0 (231,359) (212,939) (194,150) (174,985)
Annual Profit/(Loss) (231,359) 18,420 18,789 19,165 19,548
Closing Cash (231,359) (212,939) (194,150) (174,985) (155,438)
Payback period 11.31 years
Internal rate of return 6.8%

Page 103



5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

7,149 7,292 7,438 7,586 7,738 7,893 8,051 8,212
3,471 3,540 3,611 3,683 3,757 3,832 3,909 3,987
9,230 9,415 9,603 9,795 9,991 10,191 10,395 10,603
955 974 993 1,013 1,033 1,054 1,075 1,097
20,805 21,221 21,645 22,078 22,520 22,970 23,429 23,898
866 883 901 919 937 956 975 995

866 883 901 919 937 956 975 995
19,939 20,338 20,744 21,159 21,582 22,014 22,454 22,903
(155,438) (135,499) (115,161) (94,417) (73,258) (51,676) (29,662) (7,207)
19,939 20,338 20,744 21,159 21,582 22,014 22,454 22,903
(135,499) (115,161) (94,417) (73,258) (51,676) (29,662) (7,207) 15,696

Page 104



13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
8,376 8,544 8,714 8,889 9,067 9,248 9,433 9,622
4,067 4,148 4,231 4,316 4,402 4,490 4,580 4,671

10,815 11,031 11,251 11,476 11,706 11,940 12,179 12,423
1,119 1,141 1,164 1,187 1,211 1,235 1,260 1,285
24,376 24,864 25,361 25,868 26,385 26,913 27,451 28,000
1,015 1,035 1,056 1,077 1,098 1,120 1,143 1,165
1,015 1,035 1,056 1,077 1,098 1,120 1,143 1,165
23,361 23,829 24,305 24,791 25,287 25,793 26,309 26,835
15,696 39,057 62,886 87,191 111,983 137,270 163,063 189,372
23,361 23,829 24,305 24,791 25,287 25,793 26,309 26,835
39,057 62,886 87,191 111,983 137,270 163,063 189,372 216,206

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

EAST HERTS COUNCIL

PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE: 22 MAY 2018

REPORT BY CHAIRMAN OF PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

SCRUTINY WORK PROGAMME

WARD(S) AFEECTED: none

Purpose/Summary of Report

e To review and determine Performance, Audit & Governance
(PAG) Committee’s future work programme

RECOMMENDATION FOR DECISION:

That:

(A) that the work programme shown in this report be
agreed

1.0 Backeround

1.1 Items previously required, identified or suggested for the
Performance, Audit and Governance work programme are set
out in Essential Reference Paper “B".

1.2 Scrutiny committees have the power of influence and are
entitled to review and scrutinise the decisions and functions of
the Council and the Executive. The Committee serves as a
‘critical friend’ and can make recommendations to the
Executive.

Page 107



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

Page 108

Report

The draft agenda for 2018/19 meetings of the PAG Scrutiny
Committee is shown in Essential Reference Paper “B”. The
timing of some items shown may be subject to change
depending on availability of essential data.

Members are asked whether there are any additional topics
they wish to put forward for inclusion on any future agenda.
Suggestions can be made at the meeting and by completing the
form attached as Essential Reference Paper “C” and
submitting to the Scrutiny Officer. The Committee will be invited
to contribute suggestions and select new topics for
consideration at a work programme planning workshop to be
held in May/June 2018 (date to be confirmed.) When a topic has
been proposed and selected by the Committee, the Scrutiny
Officer will liaise with the lead officer (in consultation with the
Scrutiny Chairman) to establish the best way to address the
subject and scope the scrutiny.

Members are asked whether they wish to extend an invitation
to one or more of the Executive members to attend a particular
meeting or for a specific agenda item. It is proposed that the
Executive Member for Finance and Support Services be invited
to give a presentation on the portfolio and answer questions at
the joint scrutiny committee meeting in January 2019, when the
Council’'s budget is considered.

Members are asked whether there is any training relevant to
scrutiny or to the function/remit of PAG as a committee which
they would like to request. This could be completed as a
separate session open to all scrutiny members or as an item on
a future PAG agenda (as appropriate).

Implications/Consultations




3.1 Information on any corporate issues and consultation
associated with this report can be found within Essential
Reference Paper ‘A’

Background Papers: none

Contact Member: Cllr Mark Pope, PAG Scrutiny Committee
Chairman
mark.pope@eastherts.gov.uk

Contact Officer:  Alison Stuart, Head of Legal and Democratic
Services
alison.stuart@eastherts.gov.uk

Report Author: Fiona Corcoran, Scrutiny Officer
fiona.corcoran@eastherts.gov.uk

Page 109


mailto:mark.pope@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:alison.stuart@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:fiona.corcoran@eastherts.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ESSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER ‘A’

IMPLICATIONS/CONSULTATIONS

Contribution to | Priority 1 - Improve the health and wellbeing of our
the Council's communities

Corporate
Priorities/ Priority 2 - Enhance the quality of people’s lives
Objectives:
Priority 3 - Enable a flourishing local economy

Effective use of the scrutiny process contributes to the Council’s
ability to meet one or more of its corporate objectives.

Consultation: Potential topics for scrutiny are always invited from the
Executive and all Members and the public are asked through an
annual item in the ‘council tax’ edition of LINK magazine which
is delivered to every household. Members of each scrutiny
committee are consulted at every meeting as their work
programme is a standing item on the agenda.

Legal: According to the Council's constitution, the scrutiny committees
are responsible for the setting of their own work programme in
consultation with the Executive and in doing so they shall take
into account wishes of members on that committee who are
not members of the largest political group on the Council.

Financial: Any additional meetings and every task and finish group has
resource needs linked to officer support activity and time for
officers from the services to make the required input.

Equalities: None

Human None
Resource:
Risk Matters which may benefit from scrutiny may be overlooked.

Management; The selection of inappropriate topics for review would risk
inefficient use of resources. Where this involved partners, it
could risk damaging the reputation of the council and relations
with partners.

Health and The broad remit of scrutiny is to review topics which are of
wellbeing - concern to the public, many of which have an indirect impact
issues and on the general wellbeing of residents of East Herts.
impacts:

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



€11 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Performance, Audit & Governance Scrutiny (PAG) Committee Work Programme 2018/19 — DRAFT

[NB: This is a working document and will regularly be subject to amendment]

Meeting Date

Topic

Lead Officer

Notes

22 May 2018

Report deadline:
9 May 2018 (midday)

Annual Report for
2017/18

Nathan Bookbinder,
Information and Insight
Analyst and Noel Wallis,
Information and Insight
Analyst are the authors
and Ben Wood, Head of
Communications,
Strategy and Policy is the
accountable officer.

(summary of
achievements in the
2017/18 year against
corporate plan and
service plan objectives).

Asset Management

Jess Khanom, Head of
Operations and Isabel
Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

(lan Sharratt, Deborah
Quinney)

Deferred from March




711 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Castle Weir Micro Hydro
Scheme

David Thorogood,
Environmental Strategy
and Development
Manager

Delivery of Housing and
Health Strategy - Year 2
Review

Jonathan Geall, Housing
Development and
Strategy Manager

Report author: Louise
Harris

Confirmed Eric
Buckmaster to attend as
portfolio holder

Meeting Date Topic Lead Officer Notes
24 July 2018 Outturn (full year Isabel Brittain, Head of
2017/18) Strategic Finance
Deadline: Audit Results Report Ernst and Young Report will be ‘to follow’
11 July 2018 (midday) due to reporting

timeframes

Project Savings

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Draft Statement of
Accounts 17-18

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance




Gl 938ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Shared Internal Audit
Service - update on
Annual Assurance

Andy Cooper, HCC

Shared Internal Audit
Service - update on Audit
Plan

Andy Cooper, HCC

ACTION PLAN and
Draft 2017/18 Annual
Governance Statement
and Update on
Implementation of
2017/2018 Annual
Governance Statement

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Risk Management Annual
Report

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance
Graham Mully, Risk and
Insurance Business
Advisor

Postponed from May
meeting

Work Programme

Fiona Corcoran, Scrutiny
Officer

Meeting Date

Topic

Lead Officer

Notes




91| 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

4 September 2018

Deadline 22 Aug

Annual Leisure Performance
Report 2017

Jess Khanom, Head of
Operations

Agreed at May 2017
meeting. To go to this
meeting or May/June
2018

[NB: Last year Leisure
Contract Year 8 report:
Members asked that a
fine breakdown of
satisfaction data to show
very/fairly etc. be
included]

Moved from May as new
officer not yet in
position.

AND invite Eric
Buckmaster as portfolio
holder

Q1 Financial Health Check
Report(April - June 2018), incl

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Performance section: Ben
Wood, Head of




/1| 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

section on performance and
risk management
commentary

Communications, Strategy
and Policy

Risk Management:
Graham Mully

Treasury Management
Strategy Review 17/18
Outturn

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Annual Audit Letter/Report
and response to Audit Letter

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance
Natalie Clark, Ernst &
Young

Natalie Clark EY to be
provided with report
deadlines to enable
compliance with
deadlines

SIAS Shared Internal Audit
Plan Update

Alan Cooper HCC

possibly combine these
reports into 1 item

Annual SIAS- Board Report
2016-17

Alan Cooper HCC

Work Programme

Fiona Corcoran Scrutiny
officer




Q1| 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Meeting Date

Topic

Lead Officer

Notes

20 November 2018

Deadline:
7 November 2018
(midday)

Training - Anti Fraud
investigations 15 mins

Darren Bowler and
Hayley Frazer, Shared
Anti-Fraud Service (SAFS,
HCC)

Refresher training
dependent on the
number of new
members on the
Committee.

Progress on Anti-Fraud Plan
2018/2019 & SAFS/EHC Anti-
Fraud Report 2017/2018

Nick Jennings, SAFS, HCC

Progress - Anti-Fraud Plan
2018/2019 & SAFS/EHC
Anti-Fraud Report
2017/2018.

Asset Management Update

Isabel Brittain

To be confirmed: which
meeting should hear this
updateUpdate of the
AMG discussions and
decisions

Q2 Financial Health Check
Report(July - Sept 2018), incl
section on performance
And to include Corporate
strategic plan progress to
include risk management
commentary

Isabel Britain, Head of
Strategic Finance,
Alison Street, Finance
Business Partner

Ben Wood, Head of
Comms, Strategy and
Policy for performance

To include:
e sectionon
performance
o Corporate strategic
plan progress




611 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

and corporate strategic
plan progress

Treasury Management - Mid-
year Review 2017-18

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Update on the
Implementation of the Annual
Governance Statement
2018/19 - Action Plan

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Work Programme

Fiona Corcoran, Scrutiny
Officer

Meeting Date

Topic

Lead Officer

Notes

22 January 2019

Deadline:
9 January 2019

NB: THIS IS A JOINT
SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
MEETING (Both OS
and PAG Members

Update from Portfolio Holder
for Finance & Support
Services

Cllr Geoff Williamson +
Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

to link in with budget
report and as joint
scrutiny meeting gives
opportunity for OS
members to have Q&A on
this portfolio

Budget report & Medium
Term Financial Plan

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance




0z 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

to attend to
scrutinise Budget
and service plans)

2019/20 Corporate Service
Plans

Ben Wood, Head of
Comms, Strategy and
Policy

Nathan Bookbinder,
Policy Officer

All heads of service to
be present

Annual Audit Letter and
External Audit Grants
Certification Summary

Natalie Clark, EY

Natalie Clark EY to be
provided with report
deadlines to enable
compliance with
deadlines

Shared Internal Audit Service
(SIAS) Update on Audit Plan

Alan Cooper SIAC, HCC

Treasury Management
Strategy 2018-19

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance and
External Auditor from
Ernst & Young

Work Programme

Fiona Corcoran, Scrutiny
Officer




12| 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Meeting Date

Topic

Lead Officer

Notes

12 March 2019
Deadline 26th
February 2018

Q3 Financial Health Check
Report(Oct - Dec 2019), incl
section on performance
And risk management

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic Finance

Including Performance
section Ben Wood,

Head of Communications
Policy and Strategy

Risk management:
Graham Mully

External Auditor 2018-19
Audit Plan

External Auditor from
Ernst & Young

Email Natalie Clark EY
with report deadline

Shared Anti-Fraud Service
with draft plan for 2019/20
for approval

Nick Jennings HCC

SAFS/EHC Anti-Fraud Plan
2019/2020

Shared Internal Audit Plan
(SIAS) 2019/20

Alan Cooper SAIC, HCC

Propose to combine into 1
report

SIAS Audit Plan Update

As above

Annual Review of Risk
Management Strategy

Isabel Brittain, Head of
Strategic
Finance/Graham Mully,

Annual Update




Zz | 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Risk and Insurance
Business Advisor

Annual Leisure Performance |Jess Khanom To go to this meeting or
Report 2018 May/June 2019
Scrutiny Work Programme Fiona Corcoran, Scrutiny

Officer

Other items/notes:

e Financial Healthcheck Reports (Isabel Brittain, Head of Strategic Finance)
Finance will continue to provide quarterly finance health checks for 2018-19.
The dates for the quarterly finance healthchecks to go to PAG are as following;:
Quarter 1 (April - June 2018) PAG - 4/09/2018
Quarter 2 (July - September 2017) PAG - 20/11/2018
Quarter3 (October - December 2017) PAG - 12/03/2018
Outturn (full year 2018/19) PAG - will go to PAG in July 2019

e Complaints lodged with the monitoring officer (Alison Stuart, Head of Democratic and Legal
Support Services) - This will be as and when there are updates to report.

e Constitution Review Update (Alison Stuart, Head of Democratic and Legal Support Services) Item
removed from work programme as it will go to full council on 16" May 2018.




€z 938ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

e Shared Anti-Fraud Service (SAFS):

November reports: Progress - Anti-Fraud Plan 2018/2019 & SAFS/EHC Anti-Fraud Report 2017/2018.
March report: SAFS/EHC Anti-Fraud Plan 2019/2020

e Shared Internal Audit Service (SIAS):

24 July 2018: Shared Internal Audit Service - update on Annual Assurance; Shared Internal Audit
Service - update on Audit Plan

4 September 2018: SIAS Shared Internal Audit Plan Update; Annual SIAS- Board Report 2017-18
22 Jan 2019: Shared Internal Audit Service (SIAS) Update on Audit Plan

12 March 2019: Shared Internal Audit Plan (SIAS) 2019/20; SIAS Audit Plan Update

e Risk Monitoring:

24 July 2018: Risk Management Monitoring Report (January - March 2018)
4 September 2018: Risk Management Monitoring Report (April - June 2018)
20 November 2018: Risk Management Monitoring Report (July to Sept 2018)
12 March 2019: Risk Management Monitoring Report (Oct to Dec 2019)

o Review of the introduction of ‘pay-on-exit’ parking software:
Officers will provide a briefing note for the Committee on this subject in May/June 2018

Items to be scoped/added:
e Staff recruitment/retention (including Planning)

o [T resilience (including Cyber security, BATs shared service and additional costs of license software)




yZ| 93ed

Essential Reference Paper “B”

Officers have confirmed that most aspects of this will be covered by a report to Overview and

Scrutiny Committee on 19t June 2018 on the subject of Shared Services.
e Section 106 - review of the management of S106 payments

PERFORMANCE, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY - Deadlines for Papers

DATE OF MEETING

REPORT DEADLINE (midday)

24 July 2018

11 July 2018

4 September 2018

22 August 2018

20 November 2018

7 November 2018

22 January 2019

9 January 2019

12 March 2019

26 February 2019




ESSSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER “C”

Scrutiny Proposal form

Name of proposer:

What would you like to suggest for investigation / review by scrutiny?

Why would you like this to be reviewed? (Include the main issues /
concerns to be considered)

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

What would be the likely benefits and outcomes of carrying out this
investigation / review?

Page 125



Estimated resource implications on staff and councillors (e.g. research
group, one-off report, dedicated meeting etc) to achieve the likely
outcome. The outcome must be proportionate to the cost of carrying out the
review.

Suggested witnesses, documentation and consultation required

Will this investigation / review contribute to one or more of the Council’s
Strategic Priorities? If so, which (please tick)?

Improve the health and wellbeing of our communities

Enhance the quality of people’s lives

Enable a flourishing local economy

Will this investigation / review meet one of the criteria below? If
so, which (please tick)?

Public Interest: The issue has been identified as a concern by local
people

Impact (Value): The issue will make a significant difference to the social,
economic and environmental wellbeing of residents, and has the
potential for outcomes that could lead to real improvements

Relevance: The issue is relevant and does not duplicate existing work

Page 126



being undertaken elsewhere

Partnership working or external scrutiny: The issue involves moving
towards collective action and community leadership

Would you like to be involved in the investigation / review?

Yes No

Date of request: Signed:

Please return this form to the: Scrutiny Officer, East Herts Council, Wallfields, Pegs

Lane, Hertford, SG13 8EQ Email: fiona.corcoran@eastherts.gov.uk

Page 127


mailto:fiona.corcoran@eastherts.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Housing and Health Strategy Update
	Housing and Health Action Plan Update ERP A (Implications)
	Housing and Health Action Plan Update ERP B (Actions)

	7 Draft Annual Report 2017/18
	Draft Annual Report  -  ERP A (Implications)
	Draft Annual Report 2017-18 ERP B (Actions)
	Draft Annual Report 2017-18 ERP C (Indicators)

	8 Castle Weir Micro Hydro Scheme
	Hertford Hydro ERP A (Implications)
	Hertford Hydro ERP B (Work Plan)
	Hertford Hydro ERP C (Business Plan)

	9 Performance Audit and Governance - Work Programme 2018/19
	Work Programme -  ERP A (Implications)
	Work Programme ERP B (Programme)
	Work Programme ERP C (Proposal Form)


